OSWEGO COUNTY
LEGISLATIVE AGENDA

B

Date/ Time: March 14, 2024 at 2:00pm

Location: Chambers - Legislative Office Building 46 East Bridge Street Oswego, New York 13126

Raoll Call Clerk of the Legislature, Betsy Sherman-Saunders
Invocation Clerk of the Legislature, Betsy Sherman-Saunders
Pledge of Allegiance Chairman of the Legislature, Janes Weatherup

Minutes of the Oswego County Legislature Regular Meeting on February 15, 2

*  Proclamation - Women's History Month

Reports of County Officials
* Reports of Standing Committees
«  Reports of Special Commitiees

GOVERNMENT, COURTS & CONSIATTR AFFATRS COMMITTEER
GC-1 A Resolution ¥ixing Time and Place for Public Hearing Relative to Proposed County of
Oswego Local Law No. 1 of The Year 2024, Eatitled “A Local Law Creating the Department

of Information Technology for The County Of Oswego”

GC-2 A Resolution Requesting the Approval of the Commissioner of the New York State
Department of Taxation and Finance Regarding Additional Mortgage ''ax Monies to be
Retained by the County Under Tax Law §262

GC-3 Resolution Appointing Acting Assigned Counse! Plan Administrator for The County of
Oswego
FPage



GC-4

Resolution Appointing A Certain Individuals to The Oswego County Industrial Development
Agency

PRI SAFE Y OO YT

Ps-1

PS-2

Ps-3

PS-4

PS5

PS-6

Ps.7

Resolution Authorizing Budgetary Modification Sherifls Office Transfer From Insurance
Recovery (Treasurer’s Office) to Automotive Supplies and Repair (Road Division)

Resolution Authorizing the Approval of Oswego County’s 2024 STOP-DWI Plan and The
Chairman of the Legistature Be Authorized 10 Execute Any Related Documents

A Resolution Fixing Time and Place for Public Hearing Relative to Proposed County of
Oswego Local Law No. 2 of the Year 2024 Authorizing Administrative DWI Supervision
Fees Pursuant to New York State Executive Law §257-¢

A Resolution Fixing Time and Place for Public Hearing Relative to Proposed County of
Oswego Local Law No. 3 of the Year 2024 Qswego County Traffic Diversion Program Local
Law

Resolution Authorizing Budgetary Modification Creating One Fulltime Pogition and Deleting
One Part Time Position in The Office Of Emergency Management

Resolution Authorizing The Deletion of Two Positions Sherift™s Office (Drug Task Force)

Resolution Authorizing The Creation of Two Positions in the Office of the District Attorney

HS-2

HS-3

HS-4

HS-5

HS-6

2|Fage

Resolution Authorizing Budgetary Modification — Department of Social Services to Fund
Eligibility Verification Assistant Automated System and Award Professional Services
Contract

Resolution Authorizing Budgetary Modification Department of Social Services to Accept
State Funds for the Rental Supplement Program

Resolution Authorizing Budgetary Madification Department of Social Services to Accept
Federal Funds for Non-Residential Domestic Violence Services

Resolution Authorizing Budgetary Modification Department of Social Services for Laserfiche
Rio Upgrade

Resolution Authorizing Budgetary Modification Department of Social Services - Overtime

Resolution Authorizing Budgetary Modification Department of Social Services to Accept
State Funds for the Safe Harbor Program



CAVERCT T N U

EP-1 Resolution Authorizing Budgetery Modification Capital Project No. 95- Department of

Community Development, Tourisin and Planning Public Transit Capital Funds- Mobility
Management
EP-2 Resolution Appointing members to the Oswego Counly Soil and Water Conservation District

Board of Directors

HE-1 Resolution Adding New York State Healthcare Worker Bonus Funds to the Oswego County
Health Department Preventative Health Budget

IT-1  Resolution Authorizing Budgetary Modification — Central Services Supplement Existing Capital
Project to Fund Audio/Visual Upgrades

I'T-2  Resolution Approving the Execution of a Memorandum of Agreement with the United States
Department of Transportation Federal Aviation Administration Concerning the Oswego County
Airport (FAA Contract No.: 694352-22-1.-00090)

IT-3 . Resolution Authorizing Budgetary Modification Department of Solid Waste- to Establish a

FP-1 Resolution Closing Capital Project 0822 of 2022 and Authorizing $7200 of the Remaining
Funds to Be Transferred to Purchasing Department’s Operating Budget

Fp2 Resolution Authorizing Capital Project Closures and Transfer of Project Balances

*  Discussions regarding pending or current litigation re; Attis Ethanol/Highscore




OSWEGO COUNTY
LEGISLATIVE MEETING

Date/ Time: February 15, 2024, at 2:00 p.m.
Leocation: Chambers - Legistative Office Building 46 East Bridge Street Oswego, New York 13126

A Regular Meeting of the Oswego County Legislature was called 1o order at 2:06 pm by
Chairman James Weatherup with the Clerk of the gm]ai ure present,

Roll Call was taken with all legislator’s presen };@ept Leg. Scanlon and District 17 is vacant.

Resolution 026 0f2024 adopted by a voige vote: Yes: 23 No: 0 Absent: 1 Vacant: 1

Leg. Clmv}wﬂﬂfgéﬁmg SWOIN ] f:by S.C.J. Gregory Gilbert.

Minutes of the Dsw@go Lcmnty I gislature Organizational Meeting on January 4, 2024 were
approved.

Recognition - Tammy Thompson-Director of Special Childrens Services, Health — 30 years
retirement

None.

Minutes of the Legistature, Oswego County New York
Page 1 of 8



Maryann Hartman — Spoke on resolution GC-2, asked that the Legislature put the exemption
back in place for her property.

Reports of County Officials - Leg. Reehil gave update on the -Poverty Task Force,
Reports of Standing Committees — None.

Reports of Special Committees — None.

Leg. House made a motion to have a brief recess, multlple seconds,
Unanimous, Motion carried.

Recess at 2:25 p.m.

Out of Recess at 2:36 pam.

GC-1 Legislator IIolst*Qﬁbmdﬂ resolution ;mtltled Rﬁiﬁ‘LlT’[‘IﬁN AUTIIORIZIN G THE

GC-2 Tﬁgmlator Holst oﬂ'&md a rcsalutmn cntltled RESOILUTION DENYING
ADMINISTRATIVE CORRECTION AND TAX REFUND OR CREDIT

JANT TC 'ORK STATE REAL PROPERTY TAX LAW §554 AND

, PROPERTY LOCATED AT 865 COUNTY ROUTE 7

NIBAL

§556 REGARDING R
IN THE TOWN OF H

Leg. Castiglia asks ot'a roll call vote.

Resolution 028 of 2024 adepted by a roll call vote: Yes: 20 No: 4 Absent: |
(Leg. Schadt, Salmonsen, Karasek and Castiglia in opposition)

GC-3 Legislator Holst offered a resolution entitled, RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING
BUDGETARY MODIFICATION DEPARTMENT OF THE PUBLIC DEFENDER
~HOLIDAY PREMIUM

Resolution 029 of 2024 adopted by a voice vote: Yes: 22 No: 2 Absent: 1
(Leg. Castiglia and Schadt in opposition)

Minutes of the Legislature, Oswego County New York
Fage 2 of B



GC-5

Legislator Holst offered a resolution entitled, RESOLUTION AMENDING THE
MEDICAID COMPLIANCE PLAN AND RELATED POLICIES FOR OSWEGO
COUNTY

Leg. Holst made a motion to amend the resolution when referring to the Fthics Local
Law, 1t should be “Local Law #4 m 1990 as amcnded” Lep. Ghilson seconds.

- Motion. pasmdby avumavm Ys:s. 24 No: 6 Abmnt 1.

Ps-1

P52

PS-3

PS-5

HS-1

Amended Resolution 038-0f 2028 sdopted by a vdice vote: Yes: 24 Noi O Absent: 1 -2

Legislator Greco offered a resolution entitled, RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING A
CRIMINAL LAW ASSOCIATE (CLA) POSITION WITHIN THE OSWEGO
COUNTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY'S OFFICE

Resolution 031 of 2024 adopted by a voice vote: Yes: 24 No: 0 Absent: 1

Legislator Greco offered a resolution entitied, RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING
BUDGETARY MODIFICATION - SHERIFF’'S OFFICE TRANSFER FROM
INSURANCE RECOVERY (TREASURER’S OFFICE) TO AUTOMOTIVE
EQUIPMENT (ROAD DIVISION)

Resolution 032 of 2024 adopted by a voice vote: Yes: 24 No: 0 Absent: 1

Legislator Greco offered a resolution entitled, RESOLUTION INCREASING
PROBATION REVENUE BUDGET LIN ALTERNATIVES TO
INCARCERATION-STATE AID PROBATION SERVICES AND INCREASING
EXPENDITURE LINE ADMMTIONAL HOURS

Resolution 033 of 2024 adopted by a voice vote: Yes: 24 No: 0 Absent: |
Legisiator Greco offered a resolution entitled, RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING
BUDGETARY MODIFICATION TO TRANSFER FUNDS FROM THE COUNTY

EQUIPMENT RESERVE FUND TO ESTABLISH CAPITAL PROJECT 0124
FOR THE PURCHASE OF TWO VEHICLES —~ PROBATION DEPARTMENT

Resolution 034 of 2024 adopted by a voice vote: Yes: 24 No: 0 Absent: 1
Pulled.

Legislator Rechil offered a resolution entitled, RESOLUTION RE-APPOINTING
MEMBERTS TO THE COMMUNITY SERVICES BOARD - MENTAL
HYGIENE DIVISION

Resolution 035 of 2024 adopted by a voice vote: Yes: 24 No: 0 Absent: 1

Minytes of the Legisiature, Oswego County New York
Page 3o 8



HS-2

HS-3

HS-4

HS-5

HS5-6

EP-1

EP-2

HE-1

Fegislator Reehil offered a resolution entitled, RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING
RECLASSIFICATION OF ONE POSITION IN THE MENTAL HYGIENE
DIVISION

Resolution 036 of 2024 adopted by a voice vote: Yes: 24 No: 0 Absent: 1

Legislator Reehil offered a resolution entitled, RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING
MENTAL HYGIENE DIVISION SUICIDE PREVENTION COALITION
CONTRACTUAL AMENDMENT

Resolution 037 of 2024 adopted by a voice vote: Yes: 24 No: 0 Absent: 1

Legislator Reehil offered a resolution entitled, RESOLUTION BUDGETARY
MOMFICATION DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES TO ACCEPT
FEDERAL FUNDS FOR THE TRANSPORTATION INCENTIVE PROGRAM

Resolution 038 of 2024 adopted by a voice vote: Yes: 22 No: 2 Absent: 1
(Leg. Castiglia and Schadt in opposition)

Legistator Rechil offered a resolution entitled, RESOLUTION APPOINTING A
MEMBER TO THE CHILD PROTECTION ADVISORY CQUNCIL, -
DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES

Resolution 039 of 2024 adopted by a voice vole: Yes: 24 No: 0 Absent: 1

Legislator Reehil offered a resolution entitled, RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING
CAPITAL PROJECT NUMBER 0224 FRISBEE GOLF COURSE CAMP ZERBE

Resolution 040 of 2024 adopted by a voice vote: Yes: 23 No: 1 Absent: 1
(Leg. Castiglia in opposition)

Legislator Chesbro offered a resolution entitled, RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING
THE OSWEGO COUNTY OFFICE OF MOBILITY MANAGEMENT TOQ
ACCEPT FUNDING FROM THE ALZHEINER’S ASSOCIATION (CENTRAL
NEW YORK CHAPTER)

Resolution 041 of 2024 adopted by a voice vote; Yes: 24 No: 0 Absent: |
Legislator Chesbro offered a resolution entitled, RESOLUTION AWARDING
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONTRACT — RFP-23-CDTP-005 TRANSIT
SOFTWARE

Resolution 042 of 2024 adopted by a voice vote: Yes: 24 No: 0 Absent: 1

Legislator Karasek offerced a resolution entitled, RESOLUTION APPOINTING
MEMBERS TO THE OSWEGO COUNTY TRAFFIC SAVETY BOARD

Resolution (43 of 2024 adopted by a voice vote: Yes: 24 No: 0 Absent: 1

Minutes of the Legislature, Oswego County New York
Page 4 of B



HE-2

HE-3

IT-1

IT-2

IT-3

IT-4

Legislator Solowy offered a resolution entitled, RESOLUTION APPOINTING A
LEGISLATIVE MEMBER TO THE OSWEGO COUNTY BOARD OF HEALTH

Legislator Solowy motioned fo amend the resolution to change the term length, muttiple
seconds.

Motion passed by a voice vote: Yes: 23 No: 0 Absent: 1 Abstain: 1

Amended Resolution 044 of 2024 adopted by a voice vote: Yes: 23 No: 0 Absent: 1
Abstain: 1 (Leg. Karasek abstained)

Legislator Karasek offered a resolution entitled, RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING
THE RECLASSIFICATION OF ONE POSITION IN THE HEALTH
DEPARTMENT

Resolution 045 of 2024 adopted by a voice vote: Yes: 24 No: (0 Absent: 1

Legislator House offered 2 resolution entitled, RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING
BUDGET MODIFICATION WITH THE RIGHWAY DEPARTMENT TO
TRANSFER FUNDS FROM THE INSURANCE RECOVERY FUND INTO
HIGHWAY EXPENSE

Resolution 046 of 2024 adopted by a voice vote: Yes: 24 No: 0 Absent: 1

Legislator House offered a resolution entitled, RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE
DELETION OF ONE POSITION IN THE HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT

Resolution 047 of 2024 adopted by a voice vote: Yes: 23 No: 1 Absent: 1
(Leg. Castiglia in opposition)

Legislator House offercd a resotution entitled, RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AND
ESTABLISHING AN ADDITIONAL HOURS ACOUNT LINE FOR THE
DEPARTMENT OF HIGHWAY

Resolution 048 of 2024 adopted by a voice vote: Yes: 23 No: 1 Absent: 1
(L.eg. Castiglia in opposition)

Legislator House offered a resolution entitled, RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING
CAPITAL PROJECT NO, 0124 - THE DEPARMTENT OF BIGHWAY
EQUIPMENT 2024

Leg. Reehil motioned to amend the resolution (0 * RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING
BUDGET MODIFICATION -- THE DEPARTMENT OF HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT
20247, Leg. Greco seconds.

Motion passed by a voice vote: Yes: 24 No: 0 Absent; 1

Minutes of the Legislature, Oswego County New York
Page Sof 8



Amended Resolution 049 of 2024 adopted by a voice vote: Yes: 24 No: 0 Absent: 1

IT-5 Legislator House offered a resolution entitied, RESOLUTION AMENDING
RESOLUTION NUMBER 415 DATED DECEMBER 14, 2023, CAPITAL
FROJECT NUMBER 0423 TO CAPITAL PROJECT NUMBER E0423

Resolution 050 of 2024 adopted by a voice vote: Yes: 23 No: 1 Absent; 1
(Leg. Castiglia in opposition)

IT-6 Legislator House offered a resolution entitled, RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING
BUDGETARY MODIFICATION DEPARMTENT OF SOLID WASTE
LANDFILL AND TRANSFER STATIONS ~ OT EQUIPMENT TO
ADDITIONAL HOURS ACCOUNT

Resolution 051 of 2024 adopted by avmcﬁ vmc ch 23 No: T Absent: 1
{Leg. Castiglia in opposition)

IT-7 Legislator House offered a resolution enmlad RESOLUTION AUTIIORIZING
BUDGETARY MODIFICATION ~ BU“MQINGS;AND GROUNDS -
INCREASING CAPITAL PRO.}ECT NUMBE- 323 - OSWEGO COUNTY
FLOORING :

Resolution 052 of 2024 adopted’ by a voice vmc Yes: 24 No: 0 Absent: 1

FP-1 Aeglsidtm Walpﬂlﬂ Oﬂ'emd a resolutwn entif : REM)LUTTON AUTHORIZING
N OF AGREEMENT W HE OSWEGO COUNTY DEPUTIES’
ASSOCIATION e

Resolution 0353 of 2024aduptcd 'byz;ayoicé}-‘ﬁ{c)te: Yes: 24 No; 0 Absent: |

FP-2 Legislator Walpole offered a resolution entitled, RESOLUTION ADOPTING AN
INVESTMENT POLICY AND. uusmm ING BANKS AS DEPOSITORIES OF
cotm’w FUNDS .

Resulutmn ﬂ$4 of 2024 ad pted by a voice vote: Yes: 24 No: 0 Absent: |

None.

None.

Mirwites of the Legisiature, Oswego County New Yoark
Page 6 of 8



Leg. House made a motion to waive the rules for resolutions GC-6 and 1T-8, Teg. Twiss seconds.
Motien passed by a voice vote: Yes: 24 No: 0 Absent: 1

GC-6 Legislator Holst offered a resolution entitled, RESOLUTION AWARDING
PROFESSIONAL SERVCES CONTRACT — RFP 23-CKLEG-001 - GRANT
CONSULTING SERVICE
Resolution 055 of 2024 adopted by a voice vote: Yes: 24 No: 0 Absent: !

IT-8  Legislator House offered a resolution entitled, RESQLUTION AUTHORIZING

EASEMENT WITIH NIAGARA MOHAWK POWER CORPORATION TV/B/A

NATIONAL GRID AND VERIZON NEW YORK, INC, CONCERNING THE
OSWEGO COUNTY OFFICE COMPLEX ~ BUNNER STREET

Resolution 056 of 2024 adopted by a v ce vole: Yes: 24 No: 0 Absent: 1
Leg. Kline made a motion to enter Executive Sewmm, multiple seconds.
Vote unammous, motion carried.

Enter Executive Session at 3.21 p.m,

To discuss pending Litigation- Attis Ethanol. -
Out ot"eéﬁéputivc Session at 3:37 p.m.

Chairman wéau;mp mtroducéd; former Legistator Bradley Trudell as a visitor.

Legislator Karasek motioned to adjourn, Leg. Rechil seconds.

Vote: Unanimous, motion carred

Legislature adjourned at 3:38 p.m.

Minutes of the Legislature, Oswego County New York
Page 7of B



C. Weisenburger — Spoke about the increasing homeless population in Oswego and the need for

emergency shelters.

aunders

Betsy Shcrma.u
FLemslature

Minutes of the Leglslature, Oswegno County New York
PageBof B



Date: 62,/,'{ //.«)DEW

GEWEGD COUNTY LEGIBLATURE

Subject: éo!l l{all Resolution #(Q[ ;HG’Z / Attendance

Motion By Seconded By

~< Qriginal __Original As Amended

__Amendment

_New Motion

District Legislator Yes Neo Abstain Absent
D-1 Michael Yerdon o
D-2 H&rbert Yerclon o -
b3 Edward Gilson —
| D4 David Holst o
D5 Roy Reehil "
D-6 John Martino -
D-7 Frank Bambardo .
| D-8. Paul House e
D-9 James Weatherup o
0-10 Mary Ellen Chesbrg .
D-11 Linda tockwood e
D12 Richard Kline -
D-13 Patrick Twiss o
D-14 | Stephen Walpole A
D15 Kevin Hil e
D-16 | James Scanlon B -
| D-17 Charles Burger el
' D-18 Robert Wilmott e
0-19 Marie Schadi o
D-20 Paul Connolly el
D-21 Noelle Salmonsen e
D-22 lames Karasek o~
P-23 | Michael Solowy ~ 1T
D-24 Marc Greco _ﬁ*’" ‘
D-25 Frank Castiglia —
TOTAL 20 4 [




AGENDAL GO
RESOLUTION NO.
March 14, 2024

A RESOLUTION FIXING TIME AND PLACE FOR PUBLIC HEARING
RELATIVE TO PROPOSED COUNTY OF OSWEGO LOCAL LAW NO. 1 OF THE
YEAR 2024, ENTITLED “A LOCAL LAW CREATING THE DEPARTMENT OF
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY FOR THE COUNTY OF OSWEGG(O”

By Legislator Holst:

UPON the recommendation of the General Government Committee of this body, be
it

RESOLVED, that the Oswego County Legislature shall hold a Public Hearing on the
proposed County of Oswego Local Law Number | of 2024, entitled “A LOCAL LAW
CREATING THE DEPARTMENT OF INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY FOR THE
COUNTY OF OSWEGO” on the 1 1* day of April, 2024, at 7:00 o'clock, in the evening of
said day at the Oswego County Legislative Chambers, County Office Building, 46 E. Bridge
Street, Oswego, New York 13126; and be it further

RESOLVED, that the Clerk of the Oswego County Legislature cause notice of such
Public Hearing to be published in the Official Newspapers of the County and post the same
as required by law.

RESOLUTION PASSED/FAILED, WITH A VOICE/ROLL CALL VOTE

YES: NO: ABSENT: ABSTAIN:



COUNTY OF OSWEGO
LOCAL LAW NUMBER 1 OF 2024
“A LOCAL LAW CREATING THE DEPARTMENT OF INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY
FOR THE COUNTY OF OSWEGO”

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE COUNTY OF OSWEGO, AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1: LEGISLATIVE INTENT AND PURPOSE

The County of Oswego owns various public buildings and technology assets throughout the
county, operates an E-911 Center and interoperable radio system as well as its own computer networks.
Improvements to the county’s systems and networks often involve all or multiple departments and
interconnected systems, requiring coordination. of vendors, county information techrology resources, as
well as adherence to organization-wide policies and procedures. This body hereby finds and determines
that a single department tasked with general oversight of all technology assets owned, leased or utilized
by the County of Oswego will promote governmental efficiency, optimize cybersecurity protection and
result in cost savings to the county. The purpose of this enactment is to statutorily consolidate the
various information technology related functions and duties heretofore performed by various
departments of the County of Oswego a single county department except where otherwise required by
law or statc/federal regulation. The county changed the name of the Data Processing Department to the
Department of Central Services by Resolution Number 265 of 1977. As technology and information
needs are constantly evolving, as are heightened network and data security requirements, this body finds
that a new department with increased powers and duties will best serve the County of Oswego and its
residents in the information and technology arena.

SECTION 2: DEPARTMENT OF INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY CREATED;
DEPARTMENT OF CENTRAL SERVI OLISHE

Pursuant to the applicable provisions of’ the Municipal Home Rule Law, the Oswego County Department
of Information Technology is hereby created. The Department of Tnformation Technology shall be
responsible for the oversight and operation of the County of Oswego’s computer network, systems,
hardware and software utilized by the county and its departments and other responsibilities as set forth
herein. Upon passage of this enactment creating the Department of Technology, all functions,
personnel, duties, agreements and assets of the Department of Central Services be, and are hereby,
transferred to the Department of Technology to be supervised by the Director of Information
Technology as provided for herein. The Department of Central Services is hereby abolished upon the
creation of the Department of Information Technology. To the extent that state or federal regulations
require oversight by the state or federal government, the Department of Information Technology shall
assist county departments in the implementation and maintenance of those systems only where requested
or required (e.g. DMV, NCIC, NYSPIN, e-Justice, CJIS and NYSBOE Cyber-Regulation).



A.

SECTION 3. DIRECTOR OF THE DEPARTMENT OF INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

The Department of Information Technology shall be under the supervision and direction of a
Director of Information Technology who shall be appointed by the Oswego County Legislature
for a fixed, two-year term to run with the term of the county legistature. The Director of
Information Technology shall be responsible for the continuation and performance of all duties
and functions heretofore assigned to, and performed by, the Director of Central Services in
addition to those duties as enumerated in this Local Law. The Director shall report to the County
Administrator as to the day-to-day operations of the department as provided for by Local Law
number 6 of 1996, as amended.

The salary of the Director of Information Technology shall be fixed by the Oswego County
Legislature in accordance with the Management Compensation Plan. In addition, the Director of
Information Technology shall be reimbursed actual and necessary expenses incurred in the
performance of his or her official duties, upon the andit of same in the manner provided for by
law and county policies.

A vacancy in the position of Director of Information Technology shall be filled by the Oswego
County Legislature for the unexpired term as prescribed by law. The position of Director of
Information Technology shall be an unclassified position, as defined by the Civil Service Law of
the State of New York with a term of office to run concurrently with that of the Oswego County
Legislature. The Director of Information Technology shall holdover in office upon expiration of
term with full authority to act until a successor is qualified and appointed.

SECTION 3 GENERAL POWLERS AND DUTIES

The Director of Information Technology shall supervise and assign professional, technical, and clerical
personmel within the Department of Information Technology and shall be responsible for the day-to -day
management and operation of the Department of Information Technology in accordance with sound
management principles, the County Legislature’s policies, and Civil Service law, and shall have the
powers and duties necessary to carry out the functions of the office as set forth herein and such other
responsibilities as may from time to time be imposed by resolution of the County Tegislature. The
Director of Information Technology’s general powers and duties shall include, but niot be limited to:

A Developing, managing, and submitting a departmental budget for approval by the County
Admimstrator and County Legislature;

B. Appounting, hiring, laying-off, suspending, disciplining and/or removing any person

employed in the Department of Tnformation Technology in accordance with Civil Service

Law and/or collective bargaining unit agreements;

Establishing and overseeing departmental policies and county computer use policies;

Preparing statistical and other reports as required by the County Administrator or the

County Legislature and any other appropriate entity;

E. Assigning professional, technical and/or clerical personnel to agsist in the department in
its operations; :

=R



H.

=

Appling for, managing and administering state and federal grant funds pertaining to the
Department of Information Technology;
Reviewing and approving for purchase software and/or hardware solutions, including
information technology consulting engagements, whether on premise or cloud-based,
originating with and proposed by all other departments, supported by the Department of
Information Technology and over which administrative authority of technology systems
is established by this local law.
With the consent of the County Legislature and Civil Service Officer, approving the
establishment of positions with secondary technology support duties, in any other county
department, and upon approval to have co-supervisory authority over such positions,
including recciving periodic updates and final say on scope of duties, system access level
and scope, and other technology-related duties, as determined by the Director of
Information Technology.
Preparing a proposed county-wide budget regarding all computer hardware costs, utility
costs, maintenance and repair, network costs, software licenses and county telephones on
an annual basis.
Monitoring the need for improvement, maintenance, and repair of county technological
assets and to repott as needed to the appropriate committee of the County Legislature.
Directing county computer equipment maintenance and repair programs for the county;
Ensuring compliance with policies as established by the County Legislature, county
administrative policies and New York State laws and regulations regarding county
computer networks and other technology-related assets.
Developing, delegating and/or approving the preparation of specifications of and the
purchase of equipment, software, hardware, software licenses and materials consistent
with county departmental needs, NYS General Municipal Law and the county’s
Procurement Policy.
Asgisting in the development and preparation of specifications for the solicitation of
competitive bids or requests for proposals concerning the Department;
To the extent allowed by law, preparing required reports and county departmental records
and to maintain same in accordance with county policies;
Planning and supervision, as necessary, of the county’s computer network, software,
telephone/VOIP, servers, and equipment whether by county employees or contractors and
cooperate with consultants or state and federal support teams concerning same.
Planning and supervise the maintenance and repair of existing computer networks, phone
systems and other technology-related assets on a day-to-day basis;
Promulgating IT policies and procedures in accordance with best practices and consistent
with county operations with the assistance of the County Administrator and/or County
Aftorney’s Office as may be necessary in the following areas: breach notification
procedures (NYS Technology Law); HIPAA, HIPAA HITECH protocols; overseeing
and impletnenting data security, training and awareness for county officers and
employees either independently and/or in conjunction with the Department of Human
Resources or third parties; maintaining computer hardware, software and data
inventories; reviewing and implementing contracts for IT services and service level
agreements for county departments and offices; addressing and implementing malware
protection; addressing and implementing patch management; implementing suitahle
access controls; overseeing online banking protocols in consuliation with the County



Treasurer to include credit card terminalg; maintaining and designing the county’s
wireless network, firewalls and intrusion detection software; developing and reviewing
mternet, e-mail and computer use; password security; mobile devices and wireless
security policies; implementing physical controls for the county’s network; performing
information technology contingency planning; performing an annual sccurity self
assessment of the county”s networks; and recommending a baseline [T Security
fundamentals and governance for county departrents and ernployees;

5. To appoint a Deputy Director to serve at the pleasure of the Director if and when said
position is created by the County Legislature; and ,

T Such other and further powers and duties as required by law or as required by the County
Legislature. .

SECTION 4 LIMITATION OF

Nothing contained herein shall be construed 1o give the Department of Information Technology
authority over the operation of any existing departments, officers, and functions of the County, other
than those offices, officers and functions specifically enumerated herein. Nor shall the Department of
Information Technology have any authority over programs maintained by public or private agencies not
under the jurisdiction of the County of Oswego. The final determination as to the establishment or
manner of operation of the Department of Information Technology operations, the funding thereof and
the extent of county participation, if any, in each matter shall be made by the Oswego County
Legislature with the advice of the County Administrator,

SECTION $. SEVERABILITY

Ifany part of this Local Law or the application thereof to any person or circumstance should be
adjudged to be invalid by any Court of competent jurisdiction, such judgment shall be confined in its
operation to the application, part or provision of this Local Law ditectly involved in the controversy in
which such judgment shall have been rendered and shall not affect or impair the validity of the rest and
remainder of this Local Law or the application thereof to other persons or circumstances and the
Oswego County Legislature hereby declares that it would have passed this Local Law or the remainder
of it had such invalid application or provision been apparent.

SECTION 7: SEQRA DETERMINATION

The County Legislature, being the State Environmental Quality Review Act (SEQRA) lead
agency, hereby finds and determines that this local law constitutes a Type 11 action pursuant to Section
617.5(c)(26) and/or (33) of Title 6 of the New York Code of Rules and Regulations (6 NYCRR) and
within the meaning of Section 8-0109(2) of the New York State Environmental Conservation Law as
constituting routine or continuing agency administration and management, not including new
programs or major reordering of priorities that may affect the environment and adoption of regulations,
policies, procedures and local legislative decisions in connection with any action under 617.5. The
Clerk of the Legislature is hereby directed to circulate any appropriate SEQRA notices of determination
of non-applicability or non-significance as, may be necessary, in accordance with this local law.



SECTION 8: EFFECTIVE DATE

This Local Law shall tuke effect upon its adoption and being duly filed with the New York
Secretary of State and Oswego County Clerk as provided by the Municipal Home Rule Law.



AGENDAY GC.2

RESOLUTION NO.
March 14, 2024

A RESOLUTION REQUESTING THE APPROVAL OF THE COMMISSIONER OF
THE NEW YORK STATE DEPARTMENT OF TAXATION AND FINANCE
REGARDING ADDITIONAL MORTGAGE TAX MONIES TO BE RETAINED BY
THE COUNTY UNDER TAX LAW §262

By Legislator David Holst:

WHEREAS, New York Tax Law §262 provides that the Oswego County Clerk shall
be entitled to receive all of their necessary expenses for the purposes of Article 11 of the Tax
Law relative to mortgage tax collection and administration expressly subject to the approval
of the Commissioner of the New York State Department of Taxation and Finance; and

WHEREAS, the necessary expenses of the county have increased since they were
last approved by the Commissioner of the New York State Department of Taxation and
Finance; and

WHEREAS, il is both necessary and appropriate to forward a resolution to the
Commisstoner of the New York State Department of Taxation and Finance asking that the
county’s mortgage tax retention under Tax Law §262 be increased to offset the county’s
increased expenses in this regard; and

WIIEREAS, if approved, the increased retention will result in approximately
$54,000 in additional revenues 1o the county to offset its actual and NECessary expenses
relative to mortgage tax collection and administration as are more particularly shown on the
annexed schedule; and

NOW, THEREFORE, upon the recommendation of the Government, Courts and
Consumer Affairs Committee of this body, it is hereby,

RESOLVED, that the County of Oswego hereby respectfully requests that the
Honorable Amanda Hiller, Acting Commissioner of the New York State Department of
Taxation and Finance approve the additional mortgage tax retention by the county as is
shown on the annexed schedule; and it is further

RESOLVED, that the Clerk of the Legislature shall prepare a certified copy of this
resolution to be forwarded with the annexed schedule to the Commissioner of the New York
State Department of Taxation and Finance by the County Clerk.

RESOLUTION PASSED/FAILED, WITH A VOICE/ROLL CALL VOTE

YES: NO: ABSENT: ABSTAIN:



OSWEGO COUNTY CLERK’S OFFICE
46 EAST BRIDGE STREET, OSWEGO, NEW YORK 13126
Phone 315-349-8621 315-349-8383 (Fax)

TERRY M. WILBUR
MATHEW F BACON OSWEGO COUNTY CLERK NANCY L. BELCHER
DEPUTY CLERK CLERK OF SUPREME DEPUTY CLERK OF
AND COUNTY COURTS OFERATIONS
DIANE PAROW
DEPUTY CLERK OF MOTOR
VEHICLES
MY OFFICES

OEWEGO/FULTON/PULASKI

INFORMATIONAL MEMORANDUM

February 21, 2024

Subject: Increase Mortgage Tax Allowance for necessary and reasonable expenses
in County Clerk’s Office

Purpose: To recornmend that the Oswego County Legislature approve a Resolution
to increase the County Clerk’s monthly mortgage tax expense from $18,000 to $22,500.

Suminary:  Section 262 of the New York State Tax Law authorizes the County Clerk
to be reimbursed for all necessary and reasopable expenses in administering and
collecting Mortgage Tax pursuant to Article 11 of the Tax Law. Pursuant to Resolution
No. 202 on November 13, 2014, the Oswego County Legislature authorized the Oswego
County Clerk (with the approval of the Commissioner of Taxation and Finance) to retain
$18,000 per month effective April 1, 2024, A current analysis of all costs associated with
Mortgage Tax collection and disbursement has been computed. The cost for these
services has increased since the last approval and the retention cost has incressed to
$22,500. This amount is deducted from mortgage tax collected each month and does not
increase fees in any way. We haven’t requested an increase in 10 years.

Recommended
Action: The Government, Courts and Consumer Affairs Committee with the

approval of the Finance and Personnel Committee approve a Resolution to increase the
County Clerk’s monthly mortgage tax expense to $22,500 and that the Commissioner of
Taxation and Finance of New York State be petitioned to approve this reasonable and
necessary increase.



MORTGAGE TAX RETENTION JUSTIFICATION - 2024

NEEDS RESOLUTION AND APPROVAL FROM NYS COMM. OF TAX & FINANCE

_____1FRONT GCOUNTER: verify & collect mortgage tax; verify afidavits

__2024]100% Salary [100% Fringe |Percentage [Total Safary |Total Frmge TOTAL
Index Clerk $34,021)  $22.127 15%| $5103.15
index Clerk $35,030)  $22,784 40%) $14,612.00]
SrindexClerk | $35690|  $23,213 - 35%) $12.491.50 _
Deputy Cierk | '$57,680)  $37,521)  30%| $17,306.70] $11.256.28
Depuly Clerk | $69.397 $45,136  T15%| $10,409.55
Subtotals "$59,322.90] $38,503.61 "$67,006.51

2/LARGE RECORD ROOM: Data on computer; proofing of information;

daily mpm*t wiDeputy or Sr. Acc’t Glk. Oversight

o 2024]100% Salary [100% Fringe |Percentage | Total Salary | Total Frmge _ TOTAL
indexClerk | $35030] 522,784 20%]  $7,008
Index Clerk $35690]  $23,213 20%] _ $7,138
Index Clerk | $33,627|  $21,871 20%| 96,725
Deputy Clerk | $67,689|  $37.521 15% 8,653
Br. Ace't Clerk | §35,571 $23,135 10% 53,857 313
Subtotals o $33,080] $21,515.13 $54,585
.. 3/AUDIT: Prepare depostis; monthiy reports; statement of facts; apportionments;
| _|case numbers; semlmnnum_remﬁgare vouchers e
100% Salary |100% Fringe [Percentage |Total Salary [Total Fringa TOTAL
Deputy Clerk | $69,397|  $45136 20%| $13,870.40] $9
Deputy Clerk | $57,680) " §37521,  20%| §$11,538]
Sr. Acc't Clerk e .$35 571 $23,135 35% 57,114
Subtotals - 532,531 §53,690,
4| COUNTY CLERK: approve vouchers o N
. __1100% Satfary [100% Fringe [Percentage |Total Salary {Total Fringe TOTAL
County Clerk $97,399 $63,348 10% $9,740 $16 075
5| TREASURER'S OFFICE: Prepare figures for semi-annual report|
o |100% Salary [100% Fringe |Percentage M\/‘_ Total Fringe‘ TOTAL S
Deputy Treasurer $67 956 $44 109 15% $10, 193 $16,823
) ‘8 COMPUTER COSTS T TOTAL |
{2792 Instruments @ 6.78 =  $18,929 - $18,929
~ 7|Qverhead Cost (floor space, lights, heat, air conditioning) " TOTAL
o [ [ £8,000
_8[Other misc. items: phones, office supplies; tonem h -
- __ |copy paper; maintenance TOTAL
i T 1 T T §4,381
TOTAL YEARLY EXPENSES » $270,399.24 o
MONTHLY EXPENSE REQUESTED = $22,500
CURRENT MONTHLY EXPENSES « 318,000
INCREASE $4500

MONTHLY INCREASE =
YEARLY INCREASE =

$4.500
$64,000

{Figures based on 2013 mortgages) (increase would begin at start of State Fiscal year April 1, 2015)




AGENDA#R GC-3

RESOLUTION NO.
March 14, 2024

RESOLUTION APFPOINTING ACTING ASSIGNED COUNSEL PLAN
ADMINISTRATOR FOR THE COUNTY OF OSWEGO

By Legislator Holst:

WHEREAS, the County of Oswego has had a Bar Association plan for assigned
counsel since the 1960s operating under section 722, Article 18-B, of the County Taw; and

WHEREAS, since its formation, the Assigned Counsel Plan has been administered
by an attorney-at-law as plan administrator to comply with state law; and

WHERFEAS, the Assigned Counsel Plan Administrator is a department head
responsible {or administering the plan, applying for and administering grant funds, fling
reporls with the Unified Court System and the New York State Office of Indigent Legal
Services, overseeing the annual budget for the Assigned Counsel Program, supervising all
appellate court proceedings for indigent cases, supervising the review of claims and
approves payment of vouchers submitted by attorneys, assigns and supervises the
professional, techrical, and clerical personnel in the investigation, preparation, and appeal of
any court proceedings involving indigent defendants, and other duties as required by law;
and

WHEREAS, the Assigned Counsel Plan Administrator position is currently vacant,
and the depariment’s Supporting Attorney, Rachael Ann Dator, Esqg., is experienced in all
aspects of the position; and

NOW, THEREFORE, upon recommendation of the County Administrator and the
Government, Courts & Consumer Affairs Committee of this body, it is hereby,

RESOLVED, that Rachael Ann Dator, Esq. of the Cily of Oswego be and is hereby
appointed as Acting Assigned Counsel Plan Administrator for the Oswego County Assigned
Counsel Plan and shall be compensation for these additional duties according to the
management compensation plan at Salary Grade 80, Step 21, $126,358, until a successor is
appointed.

RESOLUTION PASSED/FAILED, WITH A VOICE/ROLL CALL VOTE

YES: NO: ABSENT: ABSTAIN:



AGENDAK GC.4
RESOLUTION NO.
March 14, 2024

A RESOLUTION APPOINTING A CERTAIN INDIVIDUALS TO THE OSWEGO
COUNTY INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY

By Legislator David Holst:

WHEREAS, the County of Oswego Industrial Development Agency was formed in
1973 under New York State General Municipal Law §911-b; and

WHEREAS, the Oswego County Legislature as appointing authority is required to
appoint individuals as members of the agency pursuant to New York State Genera)
Municipal Law §856; and

WHEREAS, a resolution is both necessary and desirable,

NOW, THEREFORL BE I'T RESOTVED, the following are hereby appointed as
members of the County of Oswego Industrial Development Agency Board under New York
state General Municipal Law §856

Mary Ellen Chesbro
Nick Canale, Jr.
Patrick Carrol
Marc Greco
Tricia Peter Clark
Tim Stahl
Garry Stanard
and, it is further

RESOLVED, that, as said individuals serve at the pleasure of the Oswego County
Legislature under GMI.§856(2) said appointments shall run until their successors are
appointed and qualified.

RESOLUTION PASSED/FAILED, WITH A VOICE/ROLL CALL VOTE

YES: NO: ABSENT: ABSTAIN:



AGENDA# PS-1
RESOILUTION NO.
March 14, 2024

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING BUDGETARY MODIFICATION SHERIFF'S
OFFICE TRANSFER FROM INSURANCE RECOVERY (TREASURER’S OFFICE)
TO AUTOMOTIVE SUPPLIES AND REPAIR (ROAD DIVISION)

By Legislator Marc Greco:

WHEREAS, upon recommendation of the Public Safety Committee of this body,
with the approval of the Finance and Personnel Committee, be it

RESOILVED, that the County Treasurer be, and he hereby is, authorized to transfer
the funds from and to the accounts as shown on the attached budget modification request;
and be it further

RESOLVED, that a certified copy of this resolution delivered to the County
Treasurer shall be his authority to affect such transfer and make such adjustments.
RESOLUTION PASSED/FAILED, WITH A VOICE/ROLL CALI, VOTE

YES: NO: ABSENT: ABSTAIN:



ADMINISTRAT 10N DONALD R. HILTON JOHN F. TOOMEY u
{318) 349.330 SHERIFF
A (315 3. 943 HIIDERSHERIE? s Do
ROAD PATREOIL EAY. {315} 945.3373
(315) 345241 1-800-562-7583
FAX {315) 349-3303 JAIL. DASION
CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION (315) 348.3300

o Ig%f?; :fga,;gw 39 Churchill Road, Oswego, New York 13126-6613 FAX (315) 349-334¢

INFORMATIONAL MEMORANDUM

DATE: February 20, 2024

SUBJECT: Vehicle repair from the Insurance Recovery Fund

SUMMARY: A request is being made to transfer funds from the Insurance Recovery Fund

(A1325.426800) in the amount of $ 3,166.52 into Automotive Supplies and
Repair (A3110.544100) to repair one 2021 Dodge truck that collided with a deer.

Attached is a copy of the claim check sent from New York Mutuat Insurance
Reciprocal.

RECOMMENDED The Sheriff's Office respectfully requests your review and approval of this request.
ACTION:



MM S Ut

o ™y
[ 'su/éﬁkfﬁz_
{
NEW YORK MUNICIPAL INSURANCE RECIPROCAL
DATE asgu&b 121828 CHECK NO. 0000135266
Dascripﬂnn . Check Amount-
|1 Ctaim No: uswea-auza-oas-om Commercial Automobile $3,166.62
1 [ mprehanaiva!masu. Invoice No:
Fimt #nd Final - Claimant: Oswego County
DGLa 11/20/2023, 2021 DODGE VIN#2469 LESS 8500 DED
CHECK TOTAL $3,166.52

THES CHEDR (3 VOIR YITHOUT A BLUE & uu 2N RACK GIHIUND AND A WA I'EHHM“\ FATTEAN OHTHE BACK ~ HULD AT N\“- LBV WIESY

"'NEW YORK@UN]GIPAL INSURANCE REG’FR@GA[M ' GHEGK NO: 0000135236
A T SKEY BANK OF NEW YGRK g, 33 : T e
., $9 WASHINGTON AVENVE ALBANY; NY 12210 e | DATE
- TVON TOWERS QERICE . - 12018023
"GHECH AMOUNT
$¢m&__ﬁ3’{ 166, 52

- "“:- ( LR
) 5.
faarm. ﬂrfmw'?"/ v
Y Y L :M-'m e ’M‘!"ﬁ' *"I"N ‘J et
WMMWM

POO00L3SRER 024300077

aaﬁgamuuna?um

et emenuie o os



ET8L'L "t

41v0 xmmmmﬁwmh. ALNNRIOD psjcedun are saojadag [BUuosiog |,
3ivgq zﬁmﬁu&ﬂmu _ divd SIDUAOSIY NVIRNH 40 80 13T,
Fa . ; &
T ) s
\ WMm / mnﬁ.@wmmx \»Wx Ta e \\U Jiva avaH wzwﬂ.mwnimm k\m
. v F
(zgr99:'g) Hedoy pue saiddng sagowoyry SOLYYS oLIEY
26'991°C ABA0TBM FOURINSY] 0089ZF GZeLY
INNONY NOI1dIHDS30 Toud 123rgeg SHO M'oud 133rdo SHO
HYTIDG
HIGHWNN INNOIOY HIHANN LNNOSOY

1S3N03 NOILLVOLIGON L39ang
093MSO 40 ALNNOD



AGENDIAE PR-2
RESOLUTION NO.
March 14, 2024

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE APPROVAL OF OSWEGO COUNTY'S 2024
STOP-DWI1 PLLAN AND THE CHAIRMAN OF THE LEGISLATURE BE
AUTHORIZED TO EXECUTE ANY RELATED DOCUMENTS

By Legislator Grego:

WHEREAS, the County of Oswego operates a STOP-DW! Program in cooperation
with the New York State Department of Motor Vehicles; and

WHEREAS, a STOP-DWI budget plan must be submitted to the NYS Governor’s
Traffic Safety Committee; and

WHEREAS, the attached 2024 STOP-DWI plan was approved by the NYS
Govemor's Traffic Safety Committee on 2/14/24; and

NOW, upon the recommendation of the Public Safety Committee of this body, with
the approval of the Finance and Personnel Committee; be 1t

RESOLVED, that attached 2024 STOP-DWTJ plan be approved by the Oswego
County Legislature and the Chairman of the Legislature be authorized to execute any related
documents.

RESOLUTION PASSED/FATLED, WITH A VOICE/ROLL CALL VOTE

YES: NO: ABSENT: ABSTAIN:



OSWEGO COUNTY
PROBATION DEPARTMENT

Public Gafety Center
39 Churchill Road
Oswego, New York 131286
Phone: (315) 348-3477

DIRECTOR SUPERVISORS
David 1.. Hall Margaret A, Fitzgibbons
Shannon M. Perkins
Karen J. Smith
Chrystal L. Thompson
INFORMATIONAL MEMORADUM

TO: Oswego County |egisiature
Public Safety Committee
Finance & Personnel Commities

FROM: David L. Hall
Probation Director/STOR-DWI Coordinator

DATE: March 4, 2024

SUBJECT: STOP-DWI Plan

SUMMARY: Counties that operate a STOP-DWI Program must submit 2 STOP-DWI Plan to
the NYS Department of Motor Vehicles Governor's Traffic Safety Committee for
approval. This Plan outlines revenue and expenditures for the six STOP-DWI
components. The majority of Oswego County's 2024 Plan covers personnel
costs for probation staff to operate the program and provide probation services
for individuals convicted of impaired driving.
The 2024 STOP-DWI Plan was recently approved by the Governor's Traffic
Safelty Commitiea.

RECOMMENDED

ACTION: It is recommended that the Public Safety Committee and Oswego County

Legislature approve the attached 2024 STOP-DWI Plan and authorize the
Chairman of the Legislature to execute any documents related to same.



Oswego County STOP DW!

Submitted by:

Name: David Hall

Title: STOP-DW| Coordinator
Agency: Oswego County Probation
Phone Number: 315-326-6203

Email: david hall@oswegocounty.com

Component Totals

Component

Graqd Total

‘”‘Law Enfci'fcement

$9,900.00

Court Related/Prosecution

$21,642.00

Probation

$141,815.00

Rehabifitation

$0.00

Public Information/Education

$12,031.00

Administration

$12,570.00

Total STOP-DW{ Budget: $197,958.00

Estirnated fine revenue for 2024: $182,800.00
Other source(s} of revenue: $3,600.00
Total Estimated Revenues: $186,400.00

Rollover/Funds balance: $0.00
(Mot planning to use rollover)

Qther source(s) of ravenue;

The Oswego County Victim Panel attendance fees: expected 2024 revenue of $3,600.

Oswego County STOP-DW! expenses exceed projected revenues for 2024. if actual expenses
exceed actual revenue for the year, these expenses are coverad by the county general fund to

balance the budgaet.



Law Enforcement Component Summary

Personal Services

Funded Positions ]
r Title | Agency I Funding Type ] Total ]
Total Funded Positions: $0.00

Law Enforcement Component Activity (Overtime/Equipment) Budget

Jurisdiction Agency DWI Patrol/Qvertime OTPS/Equipment
County Oswego County $1,800.00 $0.00
- Sheriff's Department |
City Oswego City Pofice $1,800.00 $0.00
““““ Department I
City Fuiton City Police $1,800.00 $0.00
Depatment
Village Phoenix Village Peolice $400.00 $0.00
] DERAMMENE .
Village Pulaski Village Police $400.00 $0.00
(- Department
Overtime: $6,200.00 Equipment: $0.00

Overtime funding: $6,200.00
Fringes: $0.00

Total Personal Services: %$6,200.00
Other Than Personal Services

r&ghiq&pascﬁpﬁon | Agency | Venicle Funding |
Vehicle Total: $0.00

lv Vehicle Maintenance Dégtriptian | Agency | Maintenance Funding |
Vehicle Maintenance Total: $0.00

|_Equipment Description | Agency | Equipment Funding |
Equipment Total: $0.00
Supply Description " Supply Funding
Blood collection kits for local law enforcement agencies to utilize $1,700.00

when conducting VTL 1152 offense investigations.




[ Supply Description “ 1 Supply Funding |
Supply Total: $1,700.00

[v Training/Travel Descripion
Funding for 2 Oswego County Sheriff Deputies to attend a crash $2,000.00
reconstruction training in 2024,

Training/Travel Total; $2,000.00

Eiontractuai Service Description | Contractual Service Fundiﬂéj
Contractual Service Total: $0.00

| Other ltem Description | Other Funding |
Other Item Total: $0.00

E{s};:tivities to be funded in this area I
The enforcement area of the Oswego County STOP DWI Program has been greatly strained of
recent due to a drastic reduction in the number of arrests and changes in various state laws.
Cooperation levels with County and other local agencies improved with the implemeantation of
multi-agency High Visibility Checkpoints, Discussions and review of the situation with local law
enforcement officials indicates a drastic increase in Penal Law investigations and arrests, thus
less time spent on Vehicle and Traffic Law enforcement.

The Oswego County STOP-DWI Plan is written with minimal funds allocated for police
agencies. Our budget is based on austerity to being responsive in the required components of a
balanced program. e

Total Other Than Personal Services: $3,700.00

Law Enforcement Component Grand Total: $9,900.00



Court Related/Prosecution Component Summary

Personal Services

Funded Positions

Title Agency Funding Type Total
Typist Oswego County Futly $17,722.00
District Attorney's
Office

Total Funded Positions: $17.722.00

Overtime funding: $0.00
Fringes: $3,720.00

Total Personal Services: $21.442.00

Other Than Personal Services

| Equipment Description e | _Equipment Funding |
Equipment Total: $0.00
Supply Description Supply Funding H
General office supplies for the position to conduct day to day $200.00
operations.

Supply Total: $200.00

[ Training/Travel Description | Training/Travel Funding |
Training/Travel Total: $0.00

f Contractual Service Description Fl Contraciual Service Funding l
Contractual Service Total: $0.00

[ Other item Description | OtherFunding |
Other ltem Teotal: $0.00

| Count Fee Description [ Court Fee Funding |
Court Fee Total: $0.00




IwAc:tivities to be funded in this area

The pesition being funded processes the VTL 1192 cases submitted to the District Attorney's

Office for prosecution. 1t is a part-time position and 100% of the individual's time is spent on
_DWI related duties.

Total Other Than Personal Services: $200.00

Court Related/Prosecution Component Grand Total; $21,642.00



Probation Component Summary

Personal Services

Funded FPasitions

" itle Agency Funding Type

Total

Sr. Probation Officer Partially

Oswego County
Prabation

Department

$46.767.00

Probation Officer Oswego County F'Iartially
Probation

Department

$41.081.00

Qvertime funding: $0.00
Fringes: $49,699.00

Total Personal Services: $138.447.00

Other Than Persanal Services

Total Funded Positions: $88,748.00w

Equipment Description

Equipment Funding |

Two alco-sensors for use by probation staff to test probationers for use
of alcohol. Knowing if they are using alcohol is important to ensure
compliance with Qrder and Conditions of Probation, in addition to
addressing treatment needs and reducing recidivism.

$718.00

Equipment Total: $718.00

consumptior: over a longer time than alco-sensors. This enables
officers to be aware of probationers use of alcohol to know if they are
in viclation of their Order and Conditions of Probation, as well as to
better work with treatment providers in adjusting treatment plans,

Supply Description n mwglﬁpply Funding
General office supplies for probation officers supervising and $200.00
conducting investigations on VTL. 1192 cases.

Probation Officers use EtG urine alcohol testing kits to detect alcohot $2.000.00

Supply Total: $2,200.00

............. -

[ Training/Travel Description

Trainingf‘l‘ ra;élFunding !

Training/Travel Total: $0.00



| Contractual Service Description i ) [ Contractual Service Funding |
Contractual Service Total: $0,00

[- E)thEr Item Description | Qther Funding “]
Other lten Total; $0.00
| Victim Impact Panel Description 1 Victim Impacﬁt‘“%:gel Funding
The speaker who present at the Victim Impact Panel do not $450.00

receive compensation for their time. Funding is being included
to at least reimburse them for mileage to attend the VIP.

Victim Impact Panel Total: $450.00

[ Activities to be funded in this area ]
The Probation Department has several probation officers dedicated to supervising offenders
and conducting Pre-Plea/Pre-sentence investigations on offenders convicted of VTL 1192
related offenses. The department has one Senjor Probation Qfficer who monitors that the other
officers complete the required registration checks and that offenders are complying with Ignition
Interlock requirements. The probation officers working with these offenders have specific
expertise regarding substance abuse treatment issues, etc., in order to reduce recidivism in this
population.

Total Other Than Personal Services: $3,368.00
Probation Component Grand Total: $141,815.00



Rehabilitation Component Summary

Personal Services

Funded Positions |
| . Tfitle ] Agency [ Funding Type l Total _J
Total Funded Positions: $0.00

Overtirne funding: $0.00
Fringes: $0.00

Total Personal Services: $0.00

Other Than Personal Services

quuipment Deﬁcriptioﬁmd | ] Equipment Fundiﬁ‘a‘_]
Equipment Total: $0.00

[ Supply Description e [ SupplyFunding |
Supply Total: $0.00

| Training/T. ravel Description ] Trainmgiﬁrava! Funding |
Training/Travel Total: $0.00

[ Contractual Service Description_ | Contractual Service Funding |
Contractual Service Total: $0.00

| Other item Description [ Other Funding |
Other ltem Total; $0.00

[ Activities to be funded in this area _‘ ]
You have reported no activity for this component. ‘

Total Other Than Personal Services: $0.00

Rehabilitation Component Grand Total: $0.00



Public Information/Education Component Summary

Personal Services

‘H‘Funded Pasitions

Title Agency L. Funding Type o Total -
Program Educator Qswego County Partiaily $4,260.00
{Senior Probation Frobation

Officer) _i Department

Total Funded Positions: $4,250‘06M

Overtime funding: $0.00
Fringes: $971.00

Total Personal Services: $5,231.00

Other Than Personal Services

[_ﬁguipment Descripion i Eﬁuipmemt Funding |
Equipment Total: $0.00
:éupply Description ‘ Supg& Funding
Supplies such as printed brochures and other materials are neaded $500.00

when altending community events and canducting "MOCK, DWI"
| crashes for local schools.

Supply Total: $500.00

Training/Travel Description Training/Travel Funding
Travel costs (mileage, etc.) for staff attending community $300.00
events, including presenting at driver's education and health
classes in local schools,

Training/Travel Total: $300.00

| Contractual Service Déscriptiun . T Contractual Sé"r}‘/’ice Funding |
Contractual Service Total: $0.00




Other ltemn Description Other Funding
STOR-DWI and a coalition of area Public Safety agencies have $1,000.00
presented "MOCK DWI" crash scenarios at local High Schools. Law
enforcement plays an important role in this message during the 'crash’
investigation, death notification, and court arraignment partions.
Police presence was inconsistent due to officers leaving for real
emergencies. STOP-DWI provides funding for agencies' police
overtime to provide one officer guaranteed. Most provide several
others, but they may get called away. The STOR-DWI Plan includes
%1,000 toward police overtime for Public Informatian and Education.

Because the STOR-DWI Coordinator position for Oswego County has $5,000.00
been modified to generally managefadminister the program, most of
the public information/education component is being conducted by
other Probation/STOP-DWI staff. Therefore, funding is being
requested to support addittonal hours pay for stalf to attend events,
etc.

Other ltem Total: $6.000.00



| Aclivities to be funded in this area

The Program Educator is responsible for attending community events and presenting at health
classes and driver's education classes {targeting mostly juniors and seniors) at local schools.
This position is also responsible for dissemination of public information about the STOP-DWI
program and posting on social media. While this individual will be attending many events, other
staff sometimes assist with these duties.

Community events include the following:

"MOCK DWI: Since the spring of 2006, STOP-DW! and a coalition of area Public Safety
agencies have presented "MOCK DW!" crash scenarios at local High Schools, This presentation
as developed not only contains the "Crash” but includes Rescue, Palice field sobriety testing
and arrest, County Coroner's Office, Crash Reconstruction, Death Notification, Defendant
Arraignment and lastly the Funeral itself. Due to just coming out of the pandemic, only 2
schools held the events. However, based on past schedules of the 9 school districts in Oswegqo
County, it is anticipated that in 2024 at least 5 schools will be requesting assistance at the
events.

*Health and Wellness Events: Several local schools request STOP-DWI representation af
Health and Wellness Fairs held at various grade ievels. The local college, SUNY Qswego, also
bolds these types of events which STOP-DW) staff attend.

*Cther Lacal Events: Includes attendance at a local speedway (in conjunction with State STOP-
DWI1} and the Oswego County Fair.

Total Other Than Personal Services: $6,800.00
Public Information/Education Component Grand Total: $12,031.00



Administration Component Summary

Personal Services

Funded Positions

[ Title Agency Funding Type Total
STOP-DWI Oswego County Partially $7,387.00
Coordinator Probation
{Probation Director) Department

Total Fur;a’é‘adl”usitionﬁr $7,387.00

Overtime funding: $0.00
Fringes: $1,683.00

Total Personal Services: $9,070.00

Other Than Personal Services

[ Equipment Description | Agency [ Equipment Funding |
Equipment Total: $0.00

Supply Description N Supply Funding
This includes membership dues and general overhead such as $1.500.00

postage and necessary printed materials.

Supply Total: $1,500.00

Training/Travel Description o Training/Travel Funding
Miteage for coordinator to attend community events, and $2,000.00
mileage/travel expenses to attend NYS Highway Safety
Sympasium and mid-year meetings.

Training/Travel Total; $2.000.00

| Contractual Service Description | | Contractual Service Funding |
Contractual Service Total: $0.00

['Othar ftem Descript'i};;ﬂ | Other Funding |
Other item Total: $0.00

| Recognitidwr‘;Awalrd:“sIEvents Desc:l'iption [ Recognition Fundigg&‘
Recognition Total: $0.00




| Activities to be funded in this area

The Probation Director 5 also the STOP-DWI Coordinator. The ameounts listed under personal
services is for the additional duties of the Director, which include:

*Developing an annual plan and budget to present to the County Executive and County
Legislature for approval and submission to GTSC,

-Fiscal oversight

«The monitoring of DW! fine collection and quarterly reporting to the County Finance Qffice and
GTSC

+Ensufing program compliance and reporting accountability.

-Program development in cooperation with law enforcement, probation, courts, and educators,
and community-based organizations.

+The distribution and administering of funding to Police Agencies through enforcement period
contracts,

*Oversight of the Victim Impact Panel, which is held bi-monthly.

_*Ensuring all supplies for all program components are ordered,

Total bther Than Personal Services: $3,500.00

Admihistration Component Grand Total: $12,570.00



NEW Department Of JUSTIN O'CONNOR

Directar

Ca ‘ YORK oK
sTae | Motor Vehicles e

]

GOVERNOR'S TRAFFIC SAFETY COMMITTEE
6 EMPIRE STATE PLAZA » ALBANY, NY 12228

l'*"mbrufﬁary 14,2024

David Hall

Coordinator

Oswego County STOP DWI Program
39 Churchiil Road

Oswego, NY 13126

Dear Mr. Hall:

1 We are approving your 2024 STOP DWI Plan as submitted. Thank you for your dedication and
contihu‘:d work to address the problem of impaired driving.

. We recognize that county governments continue to experience the same [iscal constraints as the
rest of the state. In these difficult times, we have a duty lo ensure that program spending is constrained
to activities that prevent impaired driving, including the enforcement of impaired driving laws, and is
not used to supplant local expenses. If you plan to modify this approved STOP DWI budget plan, you
mustnotify the GTSC (Governor’s Traffic Safety Commiltee) before incurring any costs.

|

; Ifyou have any questions about your plan or the program in gencral, please contact Dylan
ikec:nan at the GTSC at STOP. DWIPROGRAM@Edmv, ny.gov or (518) 486-6615.

Sincerely,

Db Lo

| Justin " Connor
Director
1O C/RBAK/DK

el

i
1

TrafficSafety.ny.gov



AGUNDAR PE-3

RESOLUTION NO.
March 14, 2024

A RESOLUTION FIXING TIME AND PLACE FOR PUBLIC HEARING
RELATIVE TO PROPOSED COUNTY OF OSWEGO LOCAL LAW NO, 2 OF THE
YEAR 2024 AUTHORIZING ADMINISTRATIVE DWI SUPERVISION FEES
PURSUANT TO NEW YORK STATE EXECUTIVE LAW §257-¢

By Legislator Marc Greco:
UPON the recommendation of the Public Safety Committee of this body, be it

RESOLVED, that the Oswego County Legislature shall hold a Public Hearing on the
proposed County of Oswego Local Law Number 2 of 2024 AUTHORIZING
ADMINISTRATIVE DWI SUPERVISION FEES PURSUANT TO NEW YORK STATE
EXECUTIVE LAW §257-¢ on the 11th day of APRIL, at 7:00 o’clock, in the evening of
suid day at the Oswego County Legislative Chambers, County Office Building, 46 E. Bridge
Street, Oswego, NY 13126; and be it further

RESOLVED, that the Clerk of the Oswego County egislature cause notice of such
Public Hearing to be published in the Official Newspapers of the County and post the same
as required by law.

RESOLUTION PASSED/FAILED, WITH A VOICE/ROLL CALL VOTE

YES: NO: ABSENT: ABSTAIN:



COUNTY OF OSWEGO
LOCAL LAW 2 OF 2024
AUTHORIZING ADMINISTRATIVE bWI SUPERVISION FEES AS
PURSUANT TO NEW YORK STATE EXECUTIVE LAW §257-¢

BE IT ENACTED BY THE COUNTY LEGISLATURE OF THE COUNTY OF OSWEGO LEGISLATURI AS
FOLLOWS:

Section 1.  TITLE

This local law shall be known as the “DWT Supervision Fee Local Law.”

LEGISEATIVE INTENT

Section 2.

Pursuant to New York State Executive Law §257-c the County of Oswego has the power
to collect a probation administrative fee from those individuals currently serving probation or
who shall be sentenced to u period of probation upon conviction of any crime under Article 31 of
the Vehicle and Traffic Law in relation to alcohol and drug-related motor vehicle matters to
reimburse the costs of probation supervision provided by the Oswego County Department of
Probation. The Oswego County Legislature finds it to be in the best interests of the County of
Oswego (o permit the Probation Department to collect such fees,

Section 3. ADMINISTRATIVE FEES

A. An individual currently serving probation, including interim probation, or who shall be
sentenced to a term of probation upon conviction of a ¢rime under Article 31 of the
Vebicle and Traffic Law shall pay to the Oswego County Probation Department an
administrative fee of thirty dollars (330.00) per month.

B. The Department of Probation, with the express approval of the Director of Probation,
shall waive all or a portion of such fee where because of the indigence of the probationer,
it the Director’s sole opinion, the payment of said fee during any given month or months
would cause an unreasonable hardship upon the person on probation, their immediate
family or any other person who is dependent upon the probationer for financial support.
Within thirty (30) days of the adoption of this local law, the Director of Probation shall
establish specific criteria (including what supporting documentation is necessary) for
determining what constitutes indigence or unreasonable hardship for a probationer
seeking a waiver of all or a portion of said fees under this local law.

C. The administrative fee authorized by this local law shall not constitute nor be imposed as
a condition of probation.

D. In the event of non-payment of any fees which have not otherwise been waived, the
County ol Oswego may seck to enforce payments in any manner permitted by law for
enforcement of a debt. The provisions of subdivision 6 of §420.10 of the Criminal
Procedure Law shall govern for purposes of collection of the administrative fee.



Section 4. FEE USAGE

Fees collected pursuant to this local law shall be utilized for probation services by the
Oswego County Probation Department. Such monies shall not be considered by the Division of
Criminal Justice Services when determining state aid pursuant to New York State Executive Law
§246, and shall not be used to replace federal funds otherwise utilized for probation services.

Section3. ACCOUNTING

A, The Oswego County Probation Department shall collect and maintain data on a monthly
basis regarding the number and amount of fees imposed hereunder, any delinquencies in
payment, fees waived and fees collected.

B. The Oswego County Probation Department shall submit all fees collected in accordance
with general county accounting principles to the County Treasurer’s Office at least once
per month.

Section 6. SEVERABILITY

If any clause, sentence, paragraph, subdivision, section or part of this local law or its
application to any person or circumstance shall be adjudged by any court of competent
jurisdiction to be invalid or unconstitutional, such order of judgment shall not affect, impair or
invalidate the remainder thereof, but shall be confined in ils operation to the clause, sentence,
paragraph, subdivision, section or part of this local law or its application to the person or
circumstance directly involved in the controversy in which such judgment or order shall be
rendered.

Section 7. AUTOMATIC SUNSET

Should New York State Executive Law §257-c be amended to discontinue the state
authorization for the fee authorized herein, or sunset on its own terms, this law shall sunset
consistent therewith without further action by the Oswego County Legisiature.

Section8.  LOCAL LAW NUMBER 7 OF 2002 SUPERSEDED BY THIS

Local Law number 7 of the year 2002 regarding Probation Administrative Fees for DW1
Supervision be and is hereby SUPERSEDED upon the enactment of this local law.

SECTION 9. SEQRA DETERMINATION




The County Legislature, being the State Envivonmental Quality Review Act (SEQRA)
lead agency, hereby finds and determines that this local law constitutes a Type IT action pursuant
to Section 617.5(c}(26) and/or (33) of Title 6 of the New York Code of Rules and Regulations (6
NYCRR) and within the meaning of Section 8-0109(2) of the New York State Environmental
Conservation Law as constituting routine or continuing agency administration and management,
not including new programs or major reordering of priorities that may affect the environment and
adoption of regulations, policies, procedures and local legislative decisions in connection with
any action under 617.5. The Clerk of the Legislature is hereby directed to circulate any
appropriate SEQRA notices of determination of non-applicability or non-significance as, may be
necessary, in accordance with this local law.

Section 10. EFFECTIVE DATE

This local law shall take effect immediately upon filing with the New York State
Secretary of State pursuant to Municipal Home Rule Law §27.



AGENDAH P5-4

RESOLUTION NO.
March 14, 2024

A RESOLUTION FIXING TIME AND PLACE FOR PUBLIC HEARING
RELATIVE TO PROPOSED COUNTY OF OSWEGO LOCAL LAW NO. 3 OF THE
YEAR 2024 OSWEGO COUNTY TRAFFIC DIVERSION PROGRAM LOCAL LAW

By Legislator Mar¢ Greco:
UJPON the recommendation of the Public Safety Committee of this body, be it

RESOLVED, that the Oswego County I egislature shall hold a Public Hearing on the
proposed County of Oswego Local Law Number 3 of 2024 on the OSWEGO COUNTY
TRAFFIC DIVERSION PROGRAM LOCAL LAW on the 11th day of APRIL, at 7:00
o’clock, in the evening of said day at the Oswego County Legislative Chambers, County
Office Building, 46 E. Bridge Street, Oswego, NY 13126, and be it further

RESOLVED, that the Clerk of the Oswego County Legislature cause notice of such
Public Hearing to be published in the Official Newspapers of the County and post the same
as required by law,

RESOLUTION PASSED/FAILED, WITH A VOICE/ROLL CALL VOTE

YES: NO: ABSENT: ABSTAIN:



COUNTY OF OSWEGO
LOCAL LAW NUMBER 3 OF 2024
OSWEGO COUNTY TRAFFIC DIVERSION PROGRAM LOCAL LAW

BE IT ENACTED By tHE COUNTY LEGISLATURE OF THE COUNTY OF QOSWEGO AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1. PURPOSE AND INTENT

A.

The Office of the Oswego County District Attorey prosecules offenses of the New York
State Vehicle & Traffic Law in the city, town and village courts within the County of
Oswego. A large portion of these offenses result from poor decision making and/or bad
driving habits which endanger the public safety. Many of these drivers would benefit
from a driver safety education program which would improve their driving habits and
thereby increase public safety upon public roadways within the County of Oswego.
While former district attorneys may have utilized an informal traffic diversion program
ovet the years, il is determined that a local law to formalize same is hoth necessary and
proper.

The intent of this local law is to authorize and establish a traffic diversion educational
program for eligible persons referved by the District Attorney and guidelines hereby
authorized to be instituted by the District Atlomey, to provide for an educational program
under State authority authorizing local governments to provide for the safety and well-
being of persons within the County of Oswego. This body finds and determines that the
establishment of a traffic diversion program would improve public safety by referring
motor vehicle operators charged with certain violations of the NYS Vehicle & Traffic
Law for participation in a diversion program. The diversion program created hercunder
would include mandating defepsive and safe driving courses for persons charged with
certain offenses under the NYS Vehicle & Traffic Law. The Traffic Diversion Program
will be a voluntary educational program with the goal to promote and improve safety of
the roads within the County of Oswego by way of educating motorists facing traffic
offenses on driver safety and the rules of the road.

SECTION 2. ESTABLISHMENT OF TRAFFIC DIVERSION PROGRAM

A,

In order to effectuate the orderly administration of government, maintain order and
protect the safety, health and well-betng of persons and property, especially us concerns
public roadways, within the County of Oswego, this body finds and determines that it is
in the best interests of the County of Oswego to establish a Traffic Diversion Program
(“Program™) and the same is hereby established.

The District Attorney be and is hereby authorized, pursuant to the home rule authority
granted {o the County of Oswego under Municipal Home Rule Law §10 and section
700(1) of the New York County Law, to establish written guidelines for the Traffic
Diversion Program to address: (1) eligibility for participation in the Prograrm; (ii) the
application process for eligible persons to participate in the Program; and (iii) the



education contents of the Program.

The District Attorney’s Office is authorized to administer all non-financial aspects of the
Traffic Diversion Program in order to effectuate the intent and purpose of this law except
as otherwise authorized or required herein.

The Distnct Attommey’s Office shall maintain Traffic Diversion Program records in
accordance with New York State County Law §700(7).

The Oswego County Treasurer is authorized to accept all financial payments, as set forth
herein, for individuals deemed eligible by the District Attorney’s Qffice to participate in
the Traffic Diversion Program.

Any disbursernents by the County Treasurer of such financial payments made pursuant to
this local law, including but not limited to, disburserents to county departments and
offices and/or to other municipalities shall be as authorized by resolution(s) of the County
Legislature.

SECTION 3. PROGRAM ADMINISTRATION

The District Attorney in and for the County of Oswego be and is hereby authorized to

cstablish and wtilize a traffic diversion program and shall have full and complete discretion over
the administration of the program and eligibility excepl as provided for herein and to enter into a
cortract or confracts in furtherance of same.

SECTION 4. ADMINISTRATIVE FEE

A.

The Oswego County Treasurer or District Attorney are authorized to collect an
administrative fee of TWO HUNDRED FIFTY DOLLARS ($250.00) for alleged New
York State Vehicle & Traffic Law infractions and/or THREE HUNDRED FIFTY
DOLLARS ($350.00) for alleged New York State Vehicle & Traffic Law misdemeanors
for an individual’s voluntary participation in the Traffic Diversion Program. Tn the case
of demonstrated financial hardship, the District Attorney’s Office, or any vendor
contracted on its behalf, shall have the authority to waive all or part of such
administrative fee for the Program.

The Oswego County District Attorney’s Office, or any contracted provider on behalf of
District Attorney’s Office, shall collect the administrative fee and, thereafier, the Oswego
County District Attorney’s Office shall forward said funds in accordance with county
fiscal policies to the Oswego County Treasurer’s Office. If a third-party provider is
utilized, the funds forwarded to the County Treasurer shall be less any fees or costs
charged by that provider.

Pursuant to this local law, the District Attorney shall periodically review the costs of this
program to ensure the administrative fee imposed herein reasonably reflects the costs
associated with conducting the Traffic Diversion Program.



SECTION 5. FEE DISBURSEMENT

A. The administrative fee shall be shared by the County of Oswego, the District Attorney’s
Office and the city, town or village which had jurisdiction over the Vehicle & Traffic
ticket(s)/offense(s) that was/were the reason for referral to the Program.

B. Thirty-four percent (34 %) of the administrative fee shall be retained by the County of
Ogwego to be paid into the General Fund; Thirty-three percent {33%) of the
administrative fee shall be placed in an custodial account in the District Attorney’'s Office
budget to be designated Traffic Diversion Revenue to defray general prosecution,
investigation, training and related prosecution expenses said account not to exceed TWO
HUNDRED THOUSAND DOLLARS ($200,000.00) at any given time and, should the
account exceed said balance, any overage shall be paid to the County of Oswego; and
Thirty-three percent (33%) shall be distributed and paid at least quarterly to the city, town
or village where the traffic tickets/ofTenses originated.

SECTTON 6. APPLICABILITY

This local law shall apply to eligible traffic offenses occurring on or after the effective
date of this local law however this program is voluntary for the offender and the District
Attorney’s Office shall retain sole discretion as (0 whether certain offenses or circumstances (e.g.
repeat offender, other charges) are eligible for diversion.

SECTION 7, SEVERABILITY

Tf any clause, sentence, paragraph, subdivision, section or part of this law, or the
application thereof to any person, individual, corporation, firm, partnership, entity or
circumstance shall be adjudged by any court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid or
unconstitutional, such order or judgment shall not affect, impair, or invalidate the remainder
thereof but shall be confined in its operation to the clause, sentence, paragraph, subdivision,
section or part of this law, or in its application to the person, individual, corporation, firm,
partnership, entity, or circumstance directly involved in the controversy in which such order or
Judgment shall be rendered.

SECTION 8. REVERSE PREEMPTION

This local law shall be null and void on the date that statewide legislation goes into
effect, incorporating either the same or substaniially similar provisions under the New York State
Vehicle & Traffic Law as are contained in this local law, or in the event that a pertinent state or
federal administrative agency issues and promulgates regulations preempting such action by the
County of Oswego. The County [.egislature may determine via mere resolution whether or not
identical or substantially similar statewide or federal legislation has been enacted for the
purposes of triggering the provisions of this section.



SECTION 9. ADMINISTRATIVE LIABILITY

Neither the County of Oswego, nor any officer, agent, or employec thereof, shall be
personally liable for any damage resulting from any official determination, order or action
required or permitted by or under this local law,

SECTION 10. SEQRA DETERMINATION

This Legislature, being the State Environmental Quality Review Act (SEQRA) lead
agency, hereby finds and determines that this law constitutes a Type 11 action pursuant to Section
617.5(c)(26), (33) and/or (35) of Title 6 of the New York Code of Rules and Regulations (6
NYCRR) and within the meaning of Section 8-0109(2) of the New York State Environmental
Conservation Law as routine or continuing agency administration and management, not
including new programs or major reordering of priorities that may affect the environment;
adoption of regulations, policies, procedures and local legislative decisions in connection with
any action on the Type II list; and, civil or criminal enforcement proceedings, whether
administrative or judicial, including a particular course of action specifically required to be
undertaken pursuant to a judgment or order, or the exercise of prosecutorial discretion. The Clerk
of the Legislature is hereby directed to circulate any appropriate SEQRA notices of
determination of non-applicability or non-significance as may be necessary in accordance with
this local law.

SECTION 11. EFFECTIVE DATE

This local law shall take effect immediately upon filing with the Secretary of State in
accordance with sections 20, 21 and 27 of the New York State Municipal Home Rule Law.



AGENDAX T8-5
RESOLUTION NO.

March 14, 2024

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING BUDGETARY MODIFICATION CREATING ONE
FULLTIME POSITION AND DELETING ONE PART TIME POSITION IN THE
OFFICE OF EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT

By Legislator Marc Greco:

WHEREAS, the County Legislature previously established a part-time drone
coordinator position to oversee drone operations, administration, licensing and coordinate
developruent of the drone program as need and technology changes; and

WHEREAS, drone capabilities and potentials within our public safety system have
significantly advanced in recent years, including first response abilities to relay situational
information to first responders prior to their arrival on scene and delivery of life-saving supplies
to remote incident locations, which is requiring additional commitment of time and resources (o
program coordination beyond the limitations of a part-time position; and

NOW, upon recommendation of the Public Safety Committee of this body, with the
approval of the Finance and Personmel Commitiee; be it

RESOLVED, that the part-time position of drone coordinator be changed to a full-time
position as drone and robotics coordinator, Grade 40, at $61,000, in the County of Oswego
Office Professionals Association; and be it further

RESOLVED, that the County Treasurer be, and he hereby is, authorized to transfer the
funds from and to the accounts as shown on the attached budget modification request; and be it
further

RESOLVED, that certified copies of this resolution delivered to the County Treasurer,
Budget Officer, and Director of Human Resources shall be their authority to make such
changes.

RESOLUTION PASSED/FAILED, WITH A VOICE/ROLL CALL VOTE
YES: NO: ABSENT: ABSTAIN:



OSWEGO COUNTY Phane (315) 581-8150
EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT OFFICE Fax: (315) 501-8176

COUNTY OFFICE BUILLING - 200 NORTH 2Y° STREET, FULTON, NY 13069

Cathee Palmitesso, Director
Email: Cathieen Palmitesso@OswegoCounly.com

Date:
To:
From:

Subject:

Informational Memorandum
March 4, 2024
Members of the Public Safety and Finance and Personnel Committees
{Cathee Palmitesso, Director

Request to delete one part-time position and create one full-time position
within the Emergency Management Office.

Subject:

Purpose:;

Summary:

Request for authorization to delete the part-time drone coordinator and
create a full-time drone and robotics coordinator within the Emergency
Management Department.

Due to the continuous changes oceurring within the drone program and
advancement in the technology there is a desire and need to move this
position to full-time to contimie providing Oswego County with lifesaving
public safety initiatives. Incorporating this technology has proven to bring
successful results to maintaining a safer community. The program has also
helped support our public safety departments and provided them with
situational awareness and safety to the first responders that support our
community. With the vision to bring the drone as a first responder
technology to our public safety departments and the proposed initiatives at
the Oswego County Airport it warrants a full-time individual fo support
these initiatives.

I am requesting a salary of 61,000 (Grade 40) as the starting salary in the
OCPA contract. The individual has above average skills for someone
slarting in the position and brings a wealth of knowledge, skills, and
experience that will support Oswego County going forward.

With the continued progression of this position and the needs within the
program [ respectfully request the deletion of the current part-time position
and creation of one full-time drone and robotics coordinator within the
Emergency Management Department. Thank you for your consideration of
this request.



POSITION REQUEST/DELETE BUDGET FORM

DEPARTMENT: Emergency Management DIVISION/UNIT (NUMBER): 3641
A. NEW POSITION REQUEST

1. Position Title Requested:  Drone & Robotics Coordinator

2. Bargaining Unit: [ ] CO-OP [[] Highway [ ] SilverStar [ ] Deputies OCPA [} Mgmt.

3. a. Bargaining Unit — Hourly Rate from Grade plan: Grade:
b. Management or OCPA — Salary Requested: 61,000 Grade: 40
4, Percent of Federal and or Stale Reimbursernent: Fringe Reimbursed: [_] Yes [X] No

5. Justification of Need (Usc additional sheets as necessary):

Position has drastically changed from inception in January 2022, The duties and time invested were
projected as a part time position initially and needs to be changed to a 35 hour full-time position fo
address the continuous advancement in the program. More details provided in informational memo.

6. Complete New Posilion Duties Statement (p. 3 & 4).

B. RECLASSIFICATION REQUEST

1. Present Title: 2. Position #:
3. Present Salary/Hourly Ratc: CGrade:
4. Requested Title:
5. Requested Salary:
a. Barpaining Unit: Hourly Rate: Grade:
b. Management or OQCPA - Salary Requested: Grade:
6. Percent of Federal and/or State Reimbursement: Fringe Reimbursed: [[JYes [ No

7. Justification of Need (use addittonal sheets as necessary):

§. Complete New Position Duties Statement (p. 3 & 4).

23119 -OVER- (page 1 of 4)




C. POSITION DELETION

1. Title to be Deleted: Drone Coordinator

2. Position# 364070001 3. Salary Savings:

4. Reason for Deletion;

Requesting to move this position to a full-time drone and roboticy coordinator position,

23119 (page 2 of 4)




MSD 222

Civil Bervice Law: Section 22. Certification for positions. OSWEGO COUNTY HUMAN RESOURCES
Before any new positions in the service of a civil division shall DEPARTMENT

be created or any existing position in such service shall be

reclassified, the proposat therefore, including a statement of NEW POSITION DUTIES STATEMENT

the duties of the position, shall be referred to the municipal

tfommis.sion having jurisdiction und such commission shall Department head or other authority requesting the creation
furnish a certificate stating the appropriate civil service title | ¢ a new position, propare  sepurate deseription for cach pew
for the proposed position or the position to be reclassified. position to be created except that one description may cover

Any such new position shall be created or any such position two or more identical positions in the same organizational
rectassified only with the title approved and certified by the unil. Forward two typed copies (o this office,

comm ission.

1. PEFARTMENTS/SCHOOL DIVISION, UNIT, OR WORK SECTION LOCATION OF POSITION

DISTRICT/TOWN OR VILLAGE

Emergency Management 3641 FORB

2. DESCRIPTION OF DUTIES: Describe the work in sufficient detail to give a clear word picture of the job. Use a separate

Paragraph for each kind of work and describe the more important or time-consuming
duties first. In the left column, estimate how the total working time is divided.

Title requested: Drore & Robatics Coordinator

PERCENT OF

WORK TIME

10 Monitors and coordinates operational requirements between unmanned aircraft svstem (UAS)
operators/operational management structure/Incident Command Structure.,

10 Liaison and educator for public safety personnel and public awareness. Assists other departments and agencies
within the county to coordinate UAS activities, including the Sheriff's Department, Fire Coordinators Office,
EQI], and Search and Rexcue,

3 Coordinates air space and resource requirements and de-conflicts with other operational assets or agencies.
Delivers post flight reports and resonds to inquiries. Monages multiple UAV air operations at one time.

10 Assists with operating procedures/palicies and reviews the need and assists with purchasing equipment.
Maintains and updates the Oswego County UAS website.

10 Identifies and persues grant opportunities. Collaborate with County Airport to ensure all UAS FAA regulations
are being followed in accordance operations and TAS 1est.

i3 Facilitare relationships with research companies and county agencies to bring UAS testing und opportunities to
Oswego County.

) Reviews and assists with all FAA post-mission reports to include mission logs, daily events, and required site
report and Certificate of Authorization (COA) reporting. Ensures that agencies are complying with FAA
regulations.

3 Perform continuing maintenance and firmware updates to curvent drone and robotics inventory, Monitors and
update flight management platform.

15 Coordinate and work to implement the drone first responder (DFR) program with E91],

15 Point of contact for all UAS emergency/non emergency aperations when UAS is requested. Ensures each mission
is followed in accordance to the Certificate of Authority for Oswego County and that a NOTAM is posted prior to
Jight.

(Attach additional sheets if more space is needed)
1123119 (page 3 of 4)




3, Names and titles of person supervising (general, direct, administirative, ete.),
NAME TITLE TYFPE OF SUPERVISION

Cathleen Palmitesso Director Direct

4. Names and titles of persons supervised by employee in this position.
NAME TITLE TYPE OF SUPERVISION

5. Names and titles of persons doing substantially the same kind and level of work as will be done by the incumbent of this
Bew position,

NAME TITLE LOCATION OF POSITION

6. What minimum qualifications do you think should be required for this position?

Education: High School years
L] College years, with specialization in
[T Other years, with specialization in

Experience (st amount and type):

Essential knowledge, skills and abilities:

Type of license or certificate required:  Part 107 certified

7. The above statements are accurate and complete,

Date: 2/23/2024 Title: Emergency Managemeit Signature:
CERTIFICATE OF OSWEGO COUNTY PERSONNEL OFFICER

8. In gecordance with the provisions of Civil Serviee Law (Section 22), the Oswego County Personnel Officer certifies that the
appropriate civil service title for the position described is:

POSITION CLASS TITLE:
JURISDICTIONAL CLASS:

Date: Signature:

7/23/19 (page 4 of 4)




{g 70 1 28ed) “HIAD- {'pepacu se safed ppy)

GRISHIOT AIEIL HOVE B0 SMEEM CARE. | HTHAM HEEWNAN
SHVTIOa _ J3EN ZHL AJLISNf "ON ATa0H ISHNOH NOLLISOd AILIL

‘s15eq Aresodweyawn-pred e vo Sojdwa 0 puaur nok yorgs suchisod J0] UONBIIION: mm_iamam o spiaoad ssea|g ']

(IIIWANF LINIVNOISIAIG JINIWENVJAd

WHO4L LSANOTYH 139009 ATVIOJWAL/AWIL-19vd




(7 30 7 28ed)

L EATS

"patsanbal a3y 10 uonitsod MOU B ST SIY) J1 A[UC POIHTDaI SI ST (f O JUSWSEIS SaTn(] "onIsod man, e aiduoy ¢

1124 JUSEIND Ul payedpng sieffop Aeroduid ] Swm-1eg 19101 ¢

1TBDA 1X0U 10} patsanbei srefjop Arerodwa [ ot 210 7

KH04 L1SENOTY 1LT304N9 AAVIOJWAL/AWLL-LHVd




HEETIL

(po9ris)
2Bea 107

{HOSFIS)
ELEA N )

(oosris)
EREEMLF ARC05

(00Eris)
SHOH [BUOBIDEY

{50TFES)
Horg |
ADg BonEIRA
{paIFrIsH
TEN IR TS

DOHZES)
SHLLIA

Bo011S)
AR BEINEY
FUIIHLINSY
¥ uonEAY

HY AL LXTK
‘NOLLYOLILLSOE A LTIV SNOLLISOd -l s AHODILVD _

— —
— ——.

*M I e HHAFINAN) LINANOISIAIA

KHOH LSEAOTE LA3ENg SHNOH ¥IHLO

o]




E2°81°L 1ap

ALvG HIHNSYIHL AINNOD pajoeduw ase sadjaleg [ouuOsiad i,
w.ﬁ_ﬂ QOmeﬂmﬂxu 4dLv0 SADHNOSIAH NYRAINH 40 HO L 3Xic,
m:w&“_ \ HOIVHAS ¥ ALNN - \w.—.ﬁm , 3H ININLHYdaq,
N = e et
Py 22y S 77 EFL
77
spun pejendsddeun
Buysn auy sa0tateg ' 8584 IS0 SSLSIIUE O
O0'SEZ°T Yo BUT085 LPagyY
GOe0008 SAOYM '8 STV IVE o00LLS oLy
looosz'zL) saueleq ping pajeudosddy 006551 ¥
ANNOWY NGILJINDS3g FO¥d |193rs0 | Suo FO¥d | 123780 ©HO
Y1100
HIAANON INNODOY HIBNON INNODOY

183N034 NOLLYIIAIGOW 139an8
OD3IMSO 40 ALNNOD




AGENDAF P5-6

RESOLUTION NO.
March 14, 2024

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE DELETION OF TWO POSITIONS
SHERIFF’'S OFFICE (DRUG TASK FORCE)

By Legislator Mare Greco:

WHERLEAS, positions 316130101 (Deputy Sheriff-PT) and 316130102 (Deputy
Sheriff-PT) be deleted; and

WHEREAS, the County has identified that these positions be better placed within the
District Attorney's Office as full-time positions; and

NOW, upon recommendation of the Public Safety Committee with approval of the
Finance and Personnel Committee of this body, be it further

RESOLVED, that positions 316130101, Deputy Sheriff-PT and 316130102, Deputy
Sheriff-PT, be deleted from the Sheriff’s Office budget; and be it further

RESOLVED, that certified copies of this resolution delivered to the County
Treasurer, Budget Officer, and Director of Human Resources shall be their authority to
make such changes.

RESOLUTION PASSED/FAILED, WITH A VOICE/ROLL CALL VOTE

YES: NO: ABSENT: ABSTAIN:



ADMINIB TRATION DONALD R, HILTON
(318) B48-3307 SHERIEF

FAX (315) 348.3483
ROAD PATROL
{315) 348-2411

JOHN F. TOOMEY -
UNDERSHERIFF CIVIL. DIVISION
(315) 348-3302
FAX {315) 748-3373
EAX (314) 349-3303 :I:m:?f?;i?
CRIMINAL INVESTIGATION (31%) 249.3300

: A‘f}ﬂ g;‘g;f;;gw 39 Churchill Road, Qswege, New York 131268-6613 FAX (318) 345-3349

INFORMATIONAL MEMORANDUM

DATE: February 26, 2024

SUBJECT: Deletion of two positions from the Sheriff’'s Office {Drug Task Force).

PURPOSE: To move the two part-time positions and the $alaries and Wages associated with

the positions from the Sheriff's Office to the District Attorney’s Office where
they will be full time.

SUMMARY: The Sheriff’s Office requests the deletion of position # 316130101{Deputy
Sheriff-PT) with a salary of $35,000 and position # 316130102 (Deputy Sherift-
PT) with a salary of 535,000. These two positions will be moved under the
District Attorney’s budget.

RECOMMENDED The Sheriff's Office respectfully requests your review and approval of this request.
ACTION:



POSITION REQUEST/DELETE BUDGET FORM

DEPARTMENT: Sheriff's DIVISION/UNIT (NUMBER}): 3161
A. NEW POSITION REQUEST |

pu—

. Position Title Requested:

oS ]

. Bargaining Unit: [] CO-OF [7] Highway [] SilverStar [] Deputies [} OCPA 7] Mgmt.

lad

. & Bargaining Unit - Hourly Rate from Grade plan: Grade:
b. Management or OCPA - Salary Requested: Grade:

. Percent of Federal and or State Reimbursement: Fringe Reimbursed: ] ves [ ] No

Y

5. Justification of Need (Use additional sheets as necessary):

6. Complete New Position Duties Statement (p. 3 & 4).
B. RECLASSIFICATION REQUEST

1. Present Title: 2. Position #:
3. Present Salary/Hourly Rate: Grade:
4. Requested Title:
5. Requested Salary:
a. Bargaining Unit; Hourly Rate: Grade:
b. Management or OCPA ~ Salary Requested: Grade:
6. Percent of Federal and/or State Reimbursement: Fringe Reimbursed: [ JYes [ ] No

7. Justification of Need (use additional sheets as necessary):

B. Complete New Position Duﬁﬁs Statement (p. 3 & 4).

712319 o -OVEHR- o {page 1 of 4)



C. POSITION DELETION

1. Title to be Deleted:  Deputy Sheriff-PT

2. Position# 316130101 3. Salary Savings:  $35,000

4. Reason for Deletion:
Position has been moved to Oswego County District Attorney’s budget.

723119 (page 2 0of4)



C. POSITION DELETION

1. Title to be Deleted:  Deputy Sheriff-PT

2, Position# 316130102 3, Salary Savings:  $35,000

4. Reason for Deletion:
Position has been moved to Oswego County District Attorney's budget.

IS (page 2 of 4)




P A

Akva HIUNSYIHL ALNNOD peloediu) aze sa3jAIeS jBULOSID I,

mwﬂ.ﬁ ‘ NOSH3 \mwm@fn. Atvad SIDUNOSIY NYANH 20 HOLIFHIT.

“\m Nﬂm\m. mmhﬁwm E§ 3iva QV3H INIWIMVAIa M\M
A2 4 < N2y S SNJ

e5'000°0L

sabep pue seueieg 00GLLS 94V
{ea00002) safizp pue sopEeg aoaLIS FOIEY
ANNCKY NOiLdRiIDS3G fOud | 123rd0 | oMO POMd | L123r80{ 930
HY 1100
HIAFKRNN INNODOY HIAGWNN INNODDY

1S3ND3Y NOLLYOIHAONW 139an8
OD3IMSO 40 ALNNOD



ACENDANL PS.T

RESOLUTION NO.
March 14, 2024

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CREATION OF TWO POSITIONS IN THE
OFFICE OF THE DISTRICT ATTORNEY

By Legistator Marc Greco:

WHEREAS, this Legislature recognizes the increase in drug crimes throughout the
County of Oswego and the need for more investigative manpower in the Office of the
District Attorney o do specialized narcotic investigations in a more timely and efficient
mannet and that this is best accomplished by the addition of two positions with the title of
District Attorney Investigator in the Office of the District Attomey; and

WHIEREAS, a budget modification transferring funds from Sheriff’s Department
Salaries and Wages and Personal Services accounts to District Attorney’s Office Salaries &
Wages and Personal Services accounts is necessary o cover some of the costs of the salaries
of these new positions; and

WHEREAS, a budget modification transferring funds the Appropriated Fund
Balance to the District Attorney’s Office Salaries & Wages and Personal Services accounts
is necessary to cover the remaining costs of the salaries of these new positions; and

NOW, upon recommendation of the Public Safety Commitfee of this Legislature,
with the approval of the Finance and Personnel Committee, be jt

RESOLVED, that two positions, District Attorney Investigator, Grade 40, Step 15,
$68,482, Management Personnel Compensation Plan be created; and be it further

RESOLVED, that the County Treasurer be, and hereby is, authorized to transfer the
funds $70,000 from account A3161-511000 (Salaries & Wages) & $3,355 from account
A3161-590308 (Personal Services - Social Security) to account A1161-511000 (Salaries &
Wages) and A1161-590308 (Personal Services-Social Security); and be it further

RESOLVED, that the County 'I'rcasurer be, and hereby is, authorized to transfer the
funds $72,087 from account A 159900 (Appropriated Fund Balance) to A1161-511000
(Salaries & Wages) and A1161-590308 (Personal Services-Social Security) to cover
remaining amount needed; and be it even further

RESOIL.VED, that a certified copy of this resolution delivered to the County
Treasurer, Budget Officer, and Human Resources Director shall be their authority to make
such changes.

RESOLUTION PASSED/FAILED, WITH A VOICE/ROLL CALL VOTE

YES: NO: ABSENT: ABSTAIN:



PURLIC SATETY CENTER
39 CHURCHILL ROAD
OBWEGO, NY 13126

TELEPHONE: (315} 349-3200
FAX: (315)349-3212

1 Y i - B 4 .
yifice of the District Attorney
LOUTS H. MANNARA ANTHONY J. DIMARTINO, JR. JASON R. DELANO
CHIETL' ASSISTANT DISTRICT ATTORNEY / CORONER INVESTIGATOR
DISTRICT ATTORNEY

Subject:

Purpose:

Summary:

Recommended
Action:

Fiscal Impact:

INFORMATIONAL MEMORANDUM

Request for authorization to create two positions within the District Attorney's
otfice. Also, budget modification to transfer funds from Sheriff’s Department to
District Attorney’s Office.

To address the need for more investigation manpower to allow the department to
function more efficiently and effectively. To transfer $70,000 from account A3161-
31100 (Salaries & Wages) & $5,355 from account A3161-590308 (Personal
Services - Social Security) to account A1161-51000 (Salaries & Wages) and A1161-
590308 (Personal Services-Social Security).

Due to a re-evaluation of departmental staffing and ever-increasing demands of drug
crime investigations in Qswego County, it is vital for the Distriet Aitomney's office
to have a coordinated effort with the Drug Task Force to address these crimes.
Having two Investigators specializing in this area will help to address these issues
in a more timely manner,

To authorize the proposed creation of the District Attorney Investigator
position, Grade SG40, in the County of Oswego Management Bargaining unit,
within the District Attorney's Office and anthorize this budget modification.

Remaining funds of $72,087.00 to be transferred to the above listed District
Attomey Accounts from the Appropriated Fund Balance A-159900.



POSITION REQUEST/DELETE BUDGET FORM

DEPARTMENT: District Attomey DIVISION/UNIT (NUMBER):  All65
A. NEW POSITION REQUEST

1, Position Title Requested: District Attorney Investigator

2. Bargaining Unit: [T] CO-OP [] Highway [] SilverStar [] Deputies [ ] OCPA [X Mgmt.

3. a. Bargaining Unit -- Hourly Rate from Grade plan: Grade:
b. Management or OCPA — Salary Requested: $68.482 Grade: SG 40
4. Percent of Federal and or State Reimbursement: Fringe Retmbursed: [] Yes [ ] No

3. Justification of Need (Use additional sheets as necessary):

Given the increased drug crime in Oswego County it is vital for the Ditrict Attorney's office to have a
coordinated effort with the Drug Task Force to address these crimes. Having two Investigators
specializing in this area will help to address these issues in a more timely manner,

6. Complete New Position Duties Statement (p. 3 & 4).
B. RECLASSIFICATION REQUEST

1, Present Title: 2. Position #;
3. Present Salary/Hourly Rate: Grade:
4. Requested Title:
5. Requested Salary:
a. Bargaining Unit; Hourly Rate: Grade:
b. Management or OCPA — Salary Requested: Grade:
6. Percent of Federal and/or State Reimbursement: Fringe Reimbursed: [ JYes [ ] No

7. Justification of Need (usc additional sheets as necessary):

8. Complete New Position Duties Statement (p. 3 & 4).




C. POSITION DELETION

1. Title to be Deleted:

2. Position # 3. Salary Savings:

4. Reason for Deletion:

7123119 -OVER- {page | of 4)

7/23/19 ' (page 2 of 4)




MSD 222

Civil Service Law: Section 22, Certification for positions.
Befare any new positions in the service of a civit division shall
be created or any exisiing position in such service shall be
reclassified, the proposal therefore, including a statement of
the duties of the position, shall be referred to the municipal
commission having jurisdiction and such commission shall
furnish a cerfificate stating the appropriste civil service title
for the proposed position or the position to be reclassified,
Any such new position shall be created or any such position
reclassified only with the title approved and certified by the
¢ommission.

OSWEGO COUNTY HUMAN RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

NEW POSITION DUTIES STATEMENT

Department head or other authority requesting the creation
of & new position, prepare a separate description for each new
position to be ereated except that one description may caver
two or more identical positions in the same organizational
unit. Forward iwo typed copies to this office.

1. DEPARTMENTS/SCHOOL,
DISTRICT/TOWN OR VILLAGE

District Attorney

Investigaton

DIVISION, UNIT, OR WORK SECTION

LOCATION OF POSITION

District Attorney's Office

2. DESCRIPTION OF DUTIES: Describe the work in sufficient detail to give a clear ward picture of the job. Use a separate
paragraph for cach kind of work und describe the more important or time-consuming
duties first. In the left column, estimate how the totsl working time is divided.

Title requested: DA Investigator

PERCENT OF
WORK TIME

Conducts surveillance, collaborates with confidential informants and works undercover to
investigate crimes involving possession, sale and trafficking of drugs.

investigatio

Interviews victims, witnesses, suspects and others to obtain information related to criminal

recommendation

Performs all aspects of criminal investigations, including conducting interviews, crime scenes
processing, securing evidence, establishing facts, preparing reports and making

Obtains and executes arrest and/or search warrants to gather evidence

Collaborates with other offices and agencies to exchange information and coordinate activities

Determines scope, timing, and direction of investigation

colected

Testifies in court or before Grand Jury concerning investigations conducted and evidence

Maintains appropriate files on cases under investigation

Compiles statistical data on various facets of criminal activity

(Attach additional sheets if more space is needed)




3. Names and titles of person supetvising (general, direct, administrative, etc.),
NAME TITLE TYPE OF SUPERVISION

Anthony J. DiMartino, Jr. District Attorney ‘ Department Head

4. Names and titles of persons supervised by employee in this position.
NAME TITLE TYRE OF SUPERVISION

3. Names and fitles of persons doing substantially the same kind and level of work as will be done by the incumbent of this
new position,

NAME TITLE LOCATION OF POSITION

6. What minimum qualifications do you think should be required for this position?

Education: [ High Schoal years
[ Colege years, with specialization in

{71 Other years, with specialization in

Experience (list amount and type): Five (5) years of experience as a police officer appointed in accordance with
Section 58 of the NYS Civil Service Law that included specialized investigative experience related to the sale,
possession and distribution of narcotics.

Essential knowledge, skills and abilities;

Possession of a valid New York State Driver’s License af fime of

Type of license or certificate required: -
appointment,

Possession of a Police Officer Basic Training Certificate or its equivalent
issued by the New York State Municipal Police Training Council at time
of appointment

7. The above statements are accurate and complete,

Date: Title: Signature:
CERTIFICATE OF OSWEGQO COQUNTY PERSONNEL OFFICER

8. In accordance with the provisions of Civil Service Law (Section 22), the Oswego County Personnet Officer certifies that the
appropriate civil serviee title for the position deseribed is:

POSITIHON CLASS TITLE:
JURISDICTIONAL CLASS:




Date:

Sigrmture:




EE°QL°L dap,

3ivg HIHASYIHL ALNNOD . pajcedul aae s99jA108 [BuLosIag Ji,

. Fivag EQMEU U - ENR- s SIADHEAROSTH NYRNH 50 HOLDIHI0.
AT E TS )i
m_m mahi.r\\mm\\z-lﬁoﬁ\ tﬂnﬁ& . \K ETR QVIH ININLINYIIQ
AT h < T doin T \%\\m%\ Iz

(oo z90'zs) srugieq pun4 payelidosddy JOBESL L
{oorsses) Kunoag je1dog - seopusg feucsag S3L068 LBLEY
(00 gon'0L) 83404 yeey Brug - ssfepy pue sousles o0l LS [1:104
0840 . . Apndeg e1aog S0E08S LebLy
00 FS8°9EL . 93104 ¥se) Brig vq - soBep pue sauves 803445 Loty
LANNOWY MOLLdINOSTIg rodd | 1o3rg0 ! ouo fO¥d | 103ra0 X0
Y1104
[ HIBNON LNNODJDY HIGANN INNODOY

1S3ND3Y NOILYDIIIGON 139anE
O93IMS0 40 ALNNOD



AGENDAS HE-]

RESOLUTION NO.
March 14, 2024

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING BUDGETARY MODIFICATION- DEPARTMENT
OF SOCIAL SERVICES TO FUND ELIGIBILITY VERIFTCATION ASSISTANT
AUTOMATED SYSTEM AND AWARD PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONTRACT

By Legislator Roy Rechil:

WHEREAS, the Department of Social Services recognizes the need {0 increase
technological assistance to handle the high call volume within the Financial Assistance
Programs to allow working staff the time o meet state and federally mandated time frames;
and

NOW, upon recommendation of the Human Services Committee and Finance &
Personnel Committee; be it

RESOIVED, that the County Treasurer be, and he is, authorized to transfer the
funds from A6010-511000 SSADMIN -Salaries and Wages Reg line to A6010-543800
SSADMIN- Other Fees & Services line as shown on the attached budget modification
request; and be it further

RESOLVED, the Oswego County Legislature awards a contract for eligibility
verification automated system to TIPCOQ, for a sum not to exceed $93,750.00; and be it
further

RESOLVED, that a certified copy of this resolution delivered 1o the County
Trcasurer, Budget Office and Human Resources Director shall be their authority to make
such adjustments.

RESOLUTTON PASSED/FAILED, WITH A VOICE/ROLIL, CALI VOTE

YES: NO: ABSENT: ABSTAIN:



COUNTY OF OBWEGO
Depariment of Social Services

Stacy Afvord, MEW P.0O. Box 1320 » Mexico, Maw York 13714
Commissionar phone 318.683.8000 » fax 315.063.5600
INFORMATIONAL MEMORANDUM

TO: Oswego County Board of Legislators

DATE: March 14,2024

SUBJECT: Request for approval of contract with TipCo Automated Systems for Eligibility Verification
Assistant (EVA)

SUMMARY: Operational Issue: over the past 2 years, DSS has had difficulty in hiring and retaining

Community Sarvice Workers (CSWs) for what is now our Integrated Services Team.
There are ten CSWSs designated to man the Agency's call center, fielding between 6,000
and 10,000 phone calls per month on a rolling call system. CSWs are also responsible to
provide a multitude of supportive services to Examiners to allow for timely eligibility
determination. Given this team is excessively short-staffed, it can cause the division to
frequently pull CSWSs from supporting the eligibility staif within the work units. Training
efforts have doubled as new staff do not make it through probation or staff leave for other
jobs that will pay maore with a much-reduced level of stress. As a result, we are unable to
meet the mandated time frames for eligibility determination and staff morale and energy is
at an all-time low. The state is leaning into auditing counties’ success with meeting
eligibiiity determination timeframe mandates, and advocacy groups are hovering for
opportunities to hold counties accountable. The resulting potential liability to counties is
great.

Recommendead Salution: Eligibllity Verification Assistant (EVA) is a cutting-edge Al
technology geared automated system created by TipCo Automated Systems that would
be extremely advantageous 1o the Integrated Services Team and customers alike. The
three creators of TipCo have a combined total of over sixty-one years of experience in
implementing strategic systems and assisting those in both the health and human
services fields. They are familiar with the ever-evolving complexities of delivering services
in as timely and efficiant a manner as possible. EVA can assist our Integrated Services
Team and eventually other teams in several different ways.

Intended Impacts or Oufcomes: During work hours, there would be 5 EVAs that are
asgsisting with the call volume. Through uploading policy and caseload information, EVA
would be able to answer questions posed by our clients and the public around general
questions such as how to apply, available service resources, and more specific questions
regarding the status of the client's case after EVA verifies the individual caller's identity.
EVA is a platform that will deliver a consistent customer experience and become an asset
as informational capacity is maximized.



EVA can also receive information from clients and forward it on to the appropriate staff
person, including documents obtained by texting a link to the caller so they can upload
whatever needs to he submitted.

During all calls, EVA can also understand and interpret 6 foreign languages. If the call
needs to be forwarded to an eligibility worker, the system will prompt the staff member to
type in responses which EVA then translates back to the caller.

As an automated system, EVA would be available to callers 24/7, 50 can answer
client/public questions and receive information on a constant basis. The caller would still
have the option to interrupt EVA and ask to speak to an employee if they wigh.

In addition to active calls, EVA can alse function as an internal “informational Help Desk”
for our staff with policy and program eligibility and documentation questions. We would
upioad the unit's work and the overall department’s policy documents, along with our
training materials and guidance documents issued by the state. The staff person can then
open a dialogue with EVA to ask questions and EVA would respond based on information
contained within those materials. This could save supervisors an enormous amount of
time spent answering questions in the first instance, and allow them to spend more time
coaching staff, reviewing work that is completed and planning for coverage. Over time, as
EVA gains more knowledge, her work on our call center will allow us to shift our employee
resources to support eligibility determination and better streamline our processes.

In the future, we can see potential uses for EVA across other county departments, should
the county choose to invest. For example, EVA can daploy a chat-bot on the county
website to allow the public to ask questions or seek help with locating resources. EVA
can help potential visitors to the county navigate all of the tourism sites, restaurants,
hotels, etc. that wouid ensure they better enjoy the beauty of our county. For people
looking to move to our county, EVA could help find housing resources, school and
community information, etc.

Financial Implications: As an “early-adopter” of the Eligibility Verification Assistant, we are
being offered a 50% discount on the proposed services listed in the attachment. Once the
initial service is established in the first year, our ongoing costs are only for annual service
and maintenance. We would own the software and the licenses for the system — there are
no lease expenses. TipCo is alse working with 9 other counties in NYS to bring this
service across the state,

RECOMMENDED

ACTION: Recommend approval of the proposal presented by TipCo Automated Systems for the
Eligibility Verification Assistant. The cost for the first year is $93,750. The cost for
following years' annual service and maintenance will be $37,500. The Department can
claim these expenses and receive 75% stateffederal revenue, ieaving the local share cost
in 2024 at $23,438. The cost of this project will be covered by unspent salaries and
wages made available due to our hiring/retention difficulties. This is a budget
neutral proposal for 2024,



TIPC

AUTOMATED SYSTEMS

Fraparad For

Brannrad By

By

B A e g AP
7] welt M )
o o d TR

Oswego, New York Department of Soclal Services
Febrruary 7, 2024
1.0

TipCo Automated Systems

517 Bowers Court, Circleville, OH 43113
419.308.5834
eva@tipcoautomatedsystems.com

‘S;l-%"«-'».;. o
ol



EE R T A N T AR bl Al v

TH e L A T R R AR R G ey bR T L R AL AR T Wk 4 4 R IR 4 B R R D e m A I YA E R W e T B w1 E e m e m R d N VU s e E ey e

TAS RﬂspOnSib"ities”‘"'“"'“ -------------------------- L R R L L L L Baapuasia hienag .‘.3
Oswego DSS Responsibilities............ rrrertrany s v ————————— rrrree e ——— eeitarb e nanes 3

inihy dentifiod odlenwise,



37
TIPC

AvTamaren Hysvems

e T A VT Wl T 880 1§ e PO ——
I

"v-p.».:-vimm\&;‘xiWi%ﬁm’;‘.umum—. L YAV A8

TipCo Automated Systems (TAS) is pleased to present this proposal for our Eligibility Verification Assistant
(EVA) to Oswego County Department of Social Services (Oswego DSS). EVA is our Al-powered virtual phone
assistant specifically designed to handle customer service and general information calls for Health and
Human Services agencies. EVA streamlines and automates common processes while ensuring compliance
with state and federal timeliness standards, allowing agencies to optimize its workforce and allocate
resources more efficiently toward processing eligibility for crucial benefit programs. By automating these
tasks, agencies can focus human resources on complex cases and deliver timely and accurate services to
those in need,

EVA’s impact goes beyond improving agency efficiency. By reducing administrative burdens and manuai
processes, EVA enables agencies to expedite eligibility determinations, reducing food, medical, housing,
and financial insecurities within communities. This ernpowers individuals and families to access the vital
support they require in a timely manner—nat waiting on overburdened staff to manage common tasks—
enhancing overall well-being and fostering community stability.

R

Iﬁe&khul 0 1 B s o

TAS wili provide the following deliverables for this engagement, using the most recent, generaily available
version of Large Language Models, Generative Pre-Trained Transformers, Artificial Intelligence:

EVA Phone—The virtual phone assistant that’s primary task is to deflect incoming phone calls from
caseworkers so they can focus on processing cases. EVA’s core functions will:

@ Answer common questians
¢ Take changes of circumstance
v Provide real-time fanguage translation for incoming calls

EVA Chat—The worker companion that will be deployed to the user’s desktop and operates as a chatbot to
assist caseworkers by providing access to the following:

»  Eligibility questions and answers—This one-stop shop for eligibility-related questions will provide
new and experianced workers with answers and resources,

»  Technology training—EVA can consume all the training and reference manuals for the agency’s
technology tools and answer tool-related questions,

¢ Agency policy—EVA can consume all the agency’s policy manuals {human resources, security, and
50 on} and then answer policy-related guestions.

517 Bawars Court, Circlevide, TH 43133

&1 S0

The cavients of this documaen arz confidontial uik

BRI autontatadaysiam



AuvomatTey Sysrkmy

et LN

Ak TITEE .
iy

% ; R i e A,

nasacn marsravn ar,

TAS will be responsible for the end-to-end project management necessary to complete the project
successfully. This project management includes:

#  Schedule management

#  Risk and change management

«  Communication management and status reporting
»  Deliverable management

»  SCOope management

TAS wilt be onsite monthly during the life of the project to ensure project quality and facilitate
communication. if a situation, such as COVID, makes onsite visits a safety concern, work will be conducted
virtually.

L PR S N A VA - TR O S . . R,
Lawaps DL Keshonsiniities

R M

Oswego DSS will provide the personnel and facilities necessary to complete the project successfully, The
project will be conducted in a blend of onsite and remote work.

While onsite, the TAS project team will require:

= Open/escorted facility access for the project team

v Office space and/or cubicles with the ability to be secured and at least one active network jack
(Ethernet connection) or wireless access point, and one efectrical connection.

»  Office furniture (desk and chairs)

®  Meeting rooms with an overhead projector, whiteboard, and supplies for conducting facilitated
meetings (based on availability)

During the project, the TAS project team will require:

»  Technical assistance as needed

«  Appropriate levels of access, procedure documentation, and/or consultation for supporting systems

*  An agency-designated project manager to coordinate activities for Oswego DSS resources (for
example, personnel and facilities).

= Access to and coordination of subject matter experts (SMEs) for participation in required focus
group sessions and worker observations

#  Access to project leadership for status updates and removal of barriers to scheduled events

»  Documentation for EVA ta reference when responding to questions (for example, agency policy and
procedure manuals)

SAT7 Bowvenrs Tourt, Sivclovilie, D] 43113

A19.5308.5254 BYRERIRCOION DGRy SLu VL
Thie contenis of this documenst sra cunfdantial untess sxpliciily unbifizd sthemvise,

L




TIPC

AuTHusTED .‘i\'xrunas"'

Y [T L
FTCECT OE

(T

1 b 3 i 1 K Pty )

The project will last for three months with an anticipated start date of March 1, 2024.

The fees, which are shown in the following table, consist of costs for software, installation and
configuration, and first-year maintenance. The total cost of this proposal is $93,750.00. No additional fees

will be assessed un!e55 otherwise agreed to by both parties vla the proces.s outllned in the "

ontrol Procedure

g..vc* -v"'w'g BTk {
NGRS

The following process will be used if a change to this project is required:

M

# A Project Change Request (PRC) will be the vehicle for communicating change. The PRC must
include a description, the rationale, and the effect the change will have on the project.
= The designated project manager of the requesting party (TAS or Oswego DSS) will review the

proposed change and determine whether to submit the request 10 the other party.

= Both project managers will review the proposed change and approve it for further investigation or
reject it. TAS or Oswego D5S will mutually agree upon charges for such investigation, if any. If the
investigation is authorized, the Oswego D55 project manager will sign the PRC, which will constitute
approval for the investigation charges. TAS will invoice Oswego DSS for any such charges. The
investigation wili determine the effect that the implementation of the PCR will have on the project

price, schedule, and other terms and conditions of the agreement.

# Upon campletion of the investigation, both parties will review the impact of the proposed change

and, if mutually agreed, a Change Authorization will be executed.

= A written Change Authorization and/or PCR must be signed by both parties to authorize the
implementation of the investigated changes.

smiicivly whantifiod oilanyice,

4



ADTOBATES AYaTEma

ey

N T A e Sy e Faleh I el :vﬁ A e I W
ToDOsal Acceptance Signatures

T gt
T S o
AR

SRR TR

= A

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, the parties hereto have caused this Proposal to be effective as of February 7, 2024,

By signing below, both parties acknowledge their agreement with the scope of work and the terms outlined
in this Proposal.

Al e P AT ST o AP PP T 1 rams

LR o

THaCo Auntomaiod Systoms

! Andrea L. Tipping CEQ & Co-Founder

Printed Name Title

Vi ' )

Signature

ETI—L T f— P,

February 7, 2024

Date

(R ] e T - e,

o TS I e bRt bt o sl vk s P o0 S AL

Oswego, New York Department of Social Services g

Printed Name Title

i Slgnature Date
PP e s e A S . .
SA7 Doy Lot Circlovilie, OF 43533 £
3
A15.308.5434 TYSEHDCrRL MM RIS RS L0

The contents oF tis docurment are confldoniial miless axplicily identifod ouerwise,



ETgL L I0A

3iva MIUNSYIHL ALNROD Perdedil aiE SaOIAIRG jaULOSIa g,
3iva mcwmmmmquu 31V SIOUNOSIH NVRNH 40 HOLOTUIG,
AN o
w&&\ J4 ) mﬂﬁm.ﬁzﬁm« AINNOD awvaj | QV3H INIWLHVaaG) P
- I oad TH 7 TG AT A S 7 A
\mgm .b\h /gé nee) [B[E TP W\h ’
7 I -
wiayshs YAZ 30 uoneluaweiding Jo; BUIPUR; SpiAcd
(os2'ce) DTN SIOYM T STIHVIVS - NINAVSS 000L1S | olosy
0S2'e8 SIADIAYIS ¥ ST WIHLO - NINAYSS coscys | 0s08v
INNOAY NOILdmEos3a rod¥d |103r80| 990 | roud |193rs0| Suo
WY TIOT
HFGANN INNODOV WIGWAN INGOOOV
yeozivLie 183003 NOLLYIIZIQON L395and

[ A

OCOIMSO 40 ALNNOD



AGENIDIAS T8-2
RESOLUTION NO.
March 14, 2024

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING BUDGETARY MODIFICATION DEPARTMENT
OF SOCIAL SERVICES TO ACCEPT STATE FUNDS FOR THE RENTAL
SUPPLEMENT PROGRAM

By Legislator Roy Reehil:
WHEREAS, the Department of Social Services utilizes Rental Supplement Program
funds to provide rental assistance to single individuals and families who are experiencing

homelessness or facing imminent loss of housing; and

NOW, upon recommendation of the Human Services Committee and Finance &
Pergonnel Committee; be it

RESOLVED, that the County Treasurer be, and he is, authorized to transfer the

funds from A6010-436890 State Aid-RSP line to A6010-545500 Other Supplies and
Expenses-RSP line as shown on the attached budget modification request; and be it further

RESOLVED, that a certified copy of this resolution delivered to the County
Treasurer, Budget Office and IHuman Resources Director shall be their authority to make
such adjustments.

RESOLUTION PASSED/FAILED, WITH A VOICE/ROLL CALL VOTE

YES: NO: ABSENT: ABSTAIN:



GOUNTY OF OBWEGQ
Departmeant of Sovlal Services

Si‘ac‘y Alvord. MSW P03 Box 1320 -~ Mexleo, New Yok 13114

o phone 3155963 5000 ~ fax 315.063.5477
Comimissionar

TO: Oswego County Legislature
FROM: Stacy Alvord, Department of 5ocial Services Commissioner
DAYE: March 14, 2024

RE: Butiget Modification —~ 2024-25 Rental Supplement Prdgram Allocatian
INFORMATIONAL MEMORANDUM

SUBIECT: Budget Modification accepting Rental Supplement Program (RSP) Allocation for
SFY2024-25,

BACKGROUND: The Rental Supplement Program funds allow local districts to provide vital rental
assistance to individuals and families who are experiencing homelessness or are facing an imminent loss
of housing. Oswego County Department of Social Services has been allocated $432,808 for the SEY of
2024-25,

FISCAL IMPACT: increase the A6010.545500 Other Supplies & Expenses RSP budget line 5432,808 and

increase the A6010.436890 RSP revenue line $432,808. There will be no local share for 2024 or any
future years due to the acceptance of these funds.

RECOMMENDATION: Approve this budget modification to accept the Rental Supplement Program
SFY2024-25 allocation of 5432 ,808.

/Hw



ETBIL I9A

Fivq HIAMNSYIHL ALNAOD papediy) are senaleg [puuostad i,
mhﬂﬁ NOSHIAJHIVHS divd S3DEN0SIY NYAINH 30 ¥OLo3IMa,
A —

mawﬂm%mmz,m@ ALNAIGD mbﬁ ] . gvaH Emmwmqmma

AZh € < P§ %&QM f,n\.\mhﬁv\m\ mwmm

STFZOTALS 0} vonzaoe weibouq uswaddng eriey 3dsaoe og

tgog'zeyt dSH - PIY 93815 - MIWOYSS|  JSN osgecy 0300%
BOR'ZEY dSH - #5uadx3 g saiddng o410 - NUNCOYSS dsu 8855Ys clLogY
INNOWY NOiLdiNOS30 rodd [103rgo| ouo foud {192r80 | oS9MHO
My 13040 -
HIFANN LNAOIOY HISWAN INNODOY
FZOozZr e 1S3N03Y NOILYIIHAQONW 139ang
¥Log

COIMSO 40 ALINNOD



AGENDAH HES-3

RESOLUTION NO.
March 14, 2024

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING BUDGET MODIFICATION DEPARTMENT OF
SOCIAL SERVICES TO ACCEPT FEDERAL FUNDS FOR NON-RESIDENTIAL
DOMESTIC VIOLENCE SERVICES

By Legislator Roy Rechil:

WHEREAS, the Department of Social Services utilizes federal funds for non-
residential domestic violence services to families with children whose income is at or below
the two hundred percent poverty level; and

NOW, upon recommendation of the Human Services Committee and Finance &
Personnel Committee; be it

RESOLVED, that the County Treasurer be, and he is, authorized to transfer the
funds from A6010-446890 ST Aid Other Social Serv NRDV line to A6010-545500 Other
Supplies and Expenses NRDYV line as shown on the attached budget modification request;
and be it further

RESOLVED, that a certified copy of this resolution delivered to the County
Treasurer, Budget Office and Human Resources Director shall be their authority to make
such adjustments.

RESOLUTION PASSED/FAILED, WITH A VOICE/ROLL CALL VOTE

YES: NO: ABSENT: ABSTAIN:



COUMNMTY OF O8WEGD
Lepariment of Boclal Bervices

SZ‘E@C}/ Afvord MSW £.0, Box 1320 = Mexieo, Meaw Yok 13414
phone 315983,5000 - fax 315.983.8477

Cormmissionar

TO: Human Services Committee, Oswego County Legislature

FROM: Stacy Alvord, Department of Social Services Commissioner

DATE: March 14, 2024

RE: Budget Modification - SSADMIN ~ OTHER SUPPLIES & EXPENSES - NRDV

INFORMATIONAL MEMORANDUM

SUBIECT: Budget Modification to accept $33,735 in Non-Residential Domestic Violence funding
for SFY 2023-24.

BACKGROUND: The SFY 2023-24 Non-Residential Domestic Violence allocation provides federal funding
for enhanced, expanded core, and/or non-residential domestic violence services to families with
chifdren whose Income is at or below 200% of the poverty level,

These are 100% federai funds with no tocal share,
This will be budget neutral.

FISCAL IMPACT: Increase the A6010.545500 Other Supplies & Expenses NRDV budget line $33,735 and
increase the A6010.446890 Other Social Services NRDV revenue line $33,735. There will be no local
share for 2024 or any future years.

RECOMMENDATION: Approve this budget modification to accept $33,735 in Non-Residential Domestic
Violence funding for SFY 2023-24.

Nw



BT84 L I8A
3Lva

HIUASVIHL AINAOD pajsedial 310 SAMAIES (SULOSISG },
ALVG NOSHIJNIVHD Fva SIOUNO0SIH NVINH 40 HOLOIN,
whw N - %w \!M

=13 s ) N\on»ﬂm.mmwz“xm« m._.zmou

A2 A <

_w.Emm avIH iNSRLYGhIQ
JQ?@\R\ [EUbfe Bt %w\\

U7

PE-TZ0Z A4S 10} S20IAISE BOUSIOIA MSewI0g IPHUSPISay-UON 10} uonedofie gy s dease of

fscsier) $ {=auajolA snsew0q eRUBPSEY-UON} ANTS THESOS HEHIO GIV 1S - NIEOYSS|  AONN 0699 0LgeY
SELEE 3 {83UBIOIA J18aWI0q (ERUSPSON-UON) ISNIIXT ? SAM4dNS WAHLO - NINOYSS AGHN HOSSPS oLoSY
INOONY NOL1did2830 POMd 1a3arac oHD FO¥d 103ra0 E0
Y1303
HIFANN LNNDOSOYV HIARWNN INOAD2OY
FEogivLe
pZoz

AS3ND3Y NOLLYDIHIGON 1390ng
093IMSO 40 AINNOD



AGENDAK H5-4

RESOLUTHON NO.
March 14, 2024

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING BUDGETARY MODIFICATION DEPARTMENT
OF SOCIAL SERVICES FOR LASERFICHE RIO UPGRADE

By Legislaior Roy Reehil:

WHIEEREAS, the Department of Social Services utilizes the Lasetfiche system for
electronic storage of Child Support, Childcare Assistance, Adoption and Accounting
records; and

WHEREAS, the previous version of the Laserfiche Avante system was upgraded to
Laserfiche RIO post-adoption of the 2024 budget therefore creating a shortage of funds to
cover the cost; and

NOW, upon recommendation of the Human Services Commitiee and Finance &
Personnel Committee; be it

RESOLVED, that the County 1reasurer be, and he is, authorized to transfer the
funds from A6010-511000 SSADMIN-Salaries and Wages Reg line to A6010-543800
SSADMIN- Other Fees & Services line and tansfer funds from A6070-511000 AFS-
Salaries and Wages Reg line to A6070-543800 AFS- Other Fees & Services as shown on the
attached budget modification request; and be it further

RESOLVED, that a certified copy of this resolution delivered to the County
Treasurer, Budget Office and Human Resources Director shall be their authority (o make
such adjustments.

RESOLUTION PASSED/FAILED, WITH A VOICE/ROLL CALL VOTE

YES: N(): ARBRSENT: ABSTAIN:



COURTY OF OSWEGD
Dapartment of Socilal Bervices

stasy Afvord, MEW P.0. Box 1320 « Maxice, New Yoric 13114
Commissioner phone 315.863.5435 » fax 315.963.5477

INFORMATIONAL MEMORANDUM

TO: Qswego County Board of Legislators
DATE: March 14, 2024
SUBJECT: Budget Modification due to Laserfiche upgrade to RIO

BACKGROUND: The Oswego County Laserfiche system was recently upgraded from
Laserfiche Avante to Laserfiche RIO. The upgrade to RIO allowed the use
of Laserfiche across 4 county departments (Treasurer, Health, Records Ctr
and DS8) to be managed in one system, eliminating the need to have
separate admin licenses for each. RIO also aliows for different levels of
user licenses, with most necessary licenses being far less expensive than
the ofd Laserfiche Avante system user licenses.

DSS continues to expand its use of Laserfiche, 80 this upgrade is very
timely. It is currently being used in Services IV-E Eligibility and Child
Support, it will soon be used to store sealed adoption records, Child Care
Assistance Program records, and Accounting records.

The annual amount of the DSS Laserfiche system had been budgeted in
AB010.543800 for 2024 prior to the upgrade to the RIO system. The annual
DSS Laserfiche expense that was budgeted for 2024 was $8.105. The 2024
DSS portion of the upgraded RIO system will be $29,530 which is $21,425
more than was budgeted for 2024.

This budget modification is requesting that underspent salaries and wages
be moved to cover this shortage.

FISCAL IMPACT: Increase the A6010.543800 OTHER FEES & SERVICES budget line $6,660
and increase the AB070.543800 OTHER FEES & SERVICES budget line
$14,765 and decrease the AG010.511000 SALARIES & WAGES REG
expense line $6,660 and decrease the AB070.511000 SALARIES & WAGES
REG expense line $14,765.

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the budget madification to move $6,860 from A6010.511000 to

AB010.543800 Other Fees & Services and move $14,765 from
AB070.511000 to AB010.543800 Other Fees & Services.

fiw



£T°8L°L oA

aiva UIUNSVIUL AINNOD pejordiy are S301019G [BUUOSIS Jj,
31vQ zomxwumﬁmu 2UVG  STIOUNOSIY NVIWNH 40 HOLOTNIA.
. b
&1 ] |

Fiva | 4 \ &&hﬂmmsﬁw ALNNOD - \0 Awva, | avau mzmmpxﬂm%a

/\“\Q?&Q ﬁé \ f,mm\ 3\?

$
GrgsAs ayoizese] fy Sunoo pepeIEdn jo uonsod wmm 128y o sauj yebpry asusdxa FSEBIDUY

fgas'vE) & OTd STOVM 7 SHEYIVS - Sy DODLLS Digavy
{oes's) 5 S3H 53OVM 7 STRVIVS - NINOYSS o004 LE 0i09Y
591l g S3TIANIS P $334 HIMHLIO - s4¥ COgce 0igsy
0ga'y $- SZEOANIES ¥ SIS MIHIO NUNOYSS QO8EYY ooV

INNOWY NOLL4IHOS30 r'oYd 153rso SHO roHd LIFIFR0 S0

HYI1I00

HIAWAN INNODOY MITRNAN LNNOCOOY

FZOZIFEIS 183N03Y NOILLYIIIGONW 139ansy
$Z02T

OD3IMSO0 40 ALNNOD




AGENDA# HS-5
RESOLUTION NO.
March 14, 2024

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING BUDGETARY MODIFICATION DEPARTMENT
OF SOCIAL SERVICES- OVERTIME

By Legislator Roy Reehil:

WHEREAS, the Department of Social Services staff have been working overtime to
meet the demand of increased caseloads due to program needs and unfilled vacancics as well
as state and federally mandated time frames; and

NOW, upon recommendation of the Human Services Committee and Finance &
Personnel Committee; be it

RESOLVED, that the County Treasurer be, and he is, authorized to transfer the
funds from A6010-511000 SSADMIN — Salaries & Wages Reg line to A6010-512000
SSADMIN- Overtime Payments line as shown on the attached budget modification request;
and be it further

RESOLVED, that a certified copy of this resolution delivered to the County
Treasurer, Budget Office and Human Resources Director shall be their authority to make
such adjustments

RESOLUTION PASSED/FAILED, WITH A VOICE/ROLIL, CALL VOTE

YES: NO: ABSENT: ABSTAIN:



COUNTY OF OBWEGD
Dlapartment of Soclal Bervices

Stacy Afvord, MSW P.O. Box 1320 - Maxico. New York 13114
oy . fl -3' .l"'_ .]." !M ° X . F'-, : vr
Cormmissioner piione 315.903.54358 « fax 315.963.8477

INFORMATIONAL MEMORANDUM

TO: Oswego County Board of Legislators
DATE: March 14, 2024
SUBJECT: Budget Modification due to Qvertime

BACKGROUND: DSS staff have been working additional hours and, in some instances,
overtime to meset the demand of increased workioads due to increases in program needs and
unfilled vacancies. DSS continues efforts to interview and hire to reduce the current number of
vacancies, however, there continues to be a need for current staff to work additionat and
overtime hours to meet the mandated deadlines unti! the new employees have been sufficiently
trained and are productive.

DSS projects the need through the end of the 2024 calendar year; to allow for hiring, training
and measurable productivity from the new employees. In general, the non-setvices wages are
reimbursed at 50% Federal, 25% State, and 25% Local. The local portion for this budget
modification i being moved from underspent salaries and wages.

This wili be budget neutral.

FISCAL IMPACT: Increase the A6010.512000 Overtime Payments budget line $95,000 and
decrease the AG010 511000 Salary & Wages Reg expense line $95,000.

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the budget modification to move $95 000 from A8010.511000
ta AG010.512000 Overtime Payments

flfw



31V - HIUNSVIHL ALNAOD
31va NOSHIJUIVHD
i t_\\y/
s et
3iva mﬂﬂﬁmﬁnﬁ@« ALNNOD

A2A <

~ oo ?J\m\\

1vd

£TB L oA

peyoedus ase sadjaleg jsuLOSIad |,

S30EN0STY NVRNH 40 ¥OLo3wa.

3wva

/ avaH .Emﬁ.wmﬁ%m

%\m\@ - M ) QW@N\ \mwﬁm f\:

- 3
sjusulfizd SwGEA0 19A0D 03 SUIpUny apiAcId
{ooo'se} 1 S3H STOVM P STUVIVS - NINAYSS Q00115 0oy
00056 3 SINIWAYL INILEHIAD - NINIVSS 0G0Z1e oi0ay
ANDOWNY NOILAIMDS3IY rGdd | LO3rgo MO roYd 123r80 SO
HYTI04
HIAGANN LNNCIOY HIFWAN INNODOY

¥Zozivire 1S3N03Y NOILYILHIGONW 139aNg
rZoZ

OCO3MSO 40 ALNNOD




AGENDA# 1S5
RESOLUTION NO.
March 14, 2024

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING BUDGETARY MODIFICATION DEPARTMENT
OF SOCIAL SERVICES TO ACCEPT STATE FUNDS FOR THE SAFE HARBOR
PROGRAM

By Legislator Roy Reehil:

WHEREAS, the Department of Social Services utilizes state funds to support
advanced programming to address the needs of tratficked and commercially sexually
exploited children and youth in Oswego County; and

NQW, upon recommendation of the Human Secrvices Committee and Finance &
Personnel Committee; be it

RESOLVED, that the County Treasurer be, and he is, authorized to transfer the
funds from A6010-545500 Other Supplies & Expenses SFIIRB line to A6010-436890 Other
Social Services SFHRB Revenue line as shown on the attached budget modification request;
and be it further

RESOQLVED, that a certified copy of this resolution delivered o the County
Treasurer, Budget Office and Human Resources Director shall be their authority to make
such adjustments.

RESOLUTION PASSEIVFAILED, WITH A VOICE/ROLL CALL VOTE

YES: NO: ABSENT: ABSTAIN:



COUNTY OF OBWEGD
Depariment of Bocial Services

, PO Box 1320 « ico, York 13144
Sf‘aa}/ Ahvo mf, MSI oz 13520 » Mexico, New York

o rphone 315883 5000 » fax 315.963.8477
Comdssionar

TO: Human Services Committee, Oswego County Legisiature

FROM: Stacy Alvord, Department of Social Services Commissioner

DATE: March 14, 2024

RE:  Budget Modification — SSADMIN - OTHER SUPPLIES & EXPENSES - SFHRB

INFORMATIONAL MEMORANDUM

SUBJECT: Budget Madification to accept 535,000 in Safe Harbor funding for the CY2024.

BACKGROUND: The Y2024 Safe Harbor aliocation provides state funding to support advanced
programming to addrass the needs of trafficked and commercially sexually exploited children and youth
in Oswego County.

These funds are used to contract with the Child Advocacy Center (CAC) to facilitate a collaborative
response to exploited children and youth by Oswego County’s health and human services agencies,
medical providers and law enforcement. The CAC provides training and information to better respond to
the youth in Oswego County that are heing exploited.

These are 100% state funds with no local share.
FISCAL IMPACT: Increase the A6010.545500 Other Supplies & Expenses SFHRB budget line 535,000 and

increase the A6010.436850 Other Social Services SFHRE revenue line $35,000. There will be no local
share for 2024.

RECOMMENDATION: Approve this budget modification to accept 35,000 In state Safe Harbor funding
for CY 2024, ‘

Aw



ETBL L TFep,

31va HIUNSYIHL ALNNOD papoedul aJe Sadialag PuUoSIad Ji,
aiva NOSHIJHIVHD 3lvd  S3IOUNOSTH NVIRNH 40 ¥O103u1,
Dok - e I ,
FAe] h ’ \ _m
21vda mohm.ﬁm annos ) R QVIH INIWLMAEG
i ra ._m. -UJM
mN\VM. <§\Q l_ﬁ\.ﬁrm \hﬁ kﬁ&ﬂmmw
PZOTAD 40} uohesope logieH ajes ouj 1deose o
{0g0'sE) $ agieH 8j=S) A¥IS WISOS HIHLO QIV 1S - NINGYSS| SuHIS | 0689EF | 0500Y
000°sE $ {oGrey 2428} IGNIGXT ¥ SAMAANS ¥AHLO - NINAYSS 8YH3S | 00S5vs | olosy
INNOWY NOI1d1I¥0S3a FO¥d |103r80 | SO FOYd {13380 | 9¥O0
yviiog
YISWAN INNODDY HIAWNN LINNODOY
yzozirLIe 1S3N0D3Y NOILYDIHAIGONW 13920ang
YOz

ODIMSO JO ALNNCD




AGENDAK BRI
RESOLUTION NO.
March 14, 2024

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING BUDGTARY MOBDIFICATION CAPITAL
PROJECT NO. 95- DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT,
TOURISM AND PLANNING PUBLIC TRANSIT CAPITAL FUNDS- MOBILITY
MANAGEMENT

By Legislator Mary Ellen Chesbro:

WHEREAS, the Department of Community Development, Tourism and Planning
has received $22,527.00 in New York State Department of Transportation (DOT) Funding
in section 5311 capital funds; and

WHERFEAS, a resolution is both necessary and desirable to transfer Department of
Transportation (DOT) funds inte Capital Project No. 95 for disbursement into public transit
related expenditure accounts; and

NOW, THEREFORE, upon recommendation of the Economic Development and
Planning Committee of this body, with the approval of Finance and Personnel Committee it
is hereby,

RESOILVED, that the Chairman of the Legislature be, and is hereby, authorized to
execute all documents that may be necessary fo access and dishurse these funds; and be it
further

RESOLVED, that the County Treasure be, and is hereby authorized to transfer the
funds from and to the accounts as shown on the attached budget medification request; and
be it even further

RESOLVED, that a certified copy of this resolution be delivered to the County
Treasurer and Budget Officer shall be his authority to affect such transfer and make such
adjustments.

RESOLUTION PASSED/FAILED, WITH A VOICE/ROLI. CALL VOTE

YES: NO: ABSENT: ABSTAIN:



503 COUNTY DEPARTRENT or COMMUNITY
AEVEL OPRENT, TOURIBI s PLAKNING Dhanlel Breifuiog

Dyt Dfvwatar

CEOURTY BURIING Drogeses B Bincernloon
A AT BIED BTREEY CM¥ioe of Cammameity
Tors Seks? CEVIRGL, MEW YORK 12138 Pcarfegursenst Progroms
Litrerer TELEPPOME (318 MA-ER50 Ealiy Al

oy g i g mo
FaF CIERRITE . \ .
Ol of Meweming Avslstonoe
Huadhar Sinpw
Gt g Wdaddfine
BT T

INFORMATIONAL MEMORANDUM

SUBJECT:  Request medification to the budget lines established for Capital Project 93
Mohility Management.

PURPOSE:  To accept from NYS DOT and subsequently disburse for appropriate public
transit related expenditures, $22,527 in Section 5311 capital funds.

SUMMARY: These are titled as “additional available funds” and have been authorized
for mobility management services. In 2022, The state and federal
governments require us to have an independent 3" party “mobility manager”
in order to receive rural transit funding. These funds will be utilized to
reimburse the county for Mobility Management Services that were paid out
for 2022.

FISCAL
IMPACT: Our mobility management contractor in 2022 paid their respective share of
the local match (10%) required to access the funds.

RECOMMENDED

ACTION: The Community Development, Tourism and Planning department requests
and recommends that the Oswego County Legislature authorize the
acceptance and wiilization of these fimds.



EZT'BIL "FOA

3Lva HIHNASYIHL ALNNGS pajyoedud; ale seataleg jpuULSIad |,

3iva NOSHIdMIVHO -/ “ ALY SATUNOSIH NYAINH 40 HOLOFHIA.

P = P ) WA T
5T VIR S T E =
e HOLVALSININGY AENNOD avaH INIRIHYA3C

K

et R

ZELF00D IORRUOD LOA SAN IBW Auqol 2202

31V % Ligy sioslolgd des voneyodaue) ) ssewy

00 LZG8'EE % usweleuely Aigow-1oafoid S5 oG06ZS GZO8Y
Hi =Y ard % {314 wosglaseyg [eso 58 GBLiTF ozoeY
{ooese's Py speg g6 OPGSEY DZORY
{alaarr i g1 % Rl [Bf8p84 LLES UOGORS o5 OBBSYY croey
ANOONNY NCILAdIHIS3IC f0ud 1£23rgao A0 rodd 133080 SHO
HYTIOQ |
HIGWNAN LNDODDY HIGRNN LINNODOV

1S3N03d NOILVYDIZJIGONW 129an8
OOIMSO 40 ALNNOD



AGENTAH BEP-2
RESOLUTION NO,
March 14, 2024

RESOLUTION APFOINTING MEMBERS TO THE QOSWEGO COUNTY
SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS

By Legislator Mary Ellen Chesbro:

WHEREAS, Pursuant to Article 2 of the Soil and Water Conservation District Law
and upon recommendation of the Economic Development and Planning Committee of this
bady, be it.

RESOLVED, that the tollowing named person be, and hereby is, appointed as
member of the Board of Directors of the Qawego County Soil and Water Conservation
District for a term to expire as follows:

Linda Lockwood — Term to expire December 31, 2024
Mary Ellen Chesbro-Term to expire December 31, 2024
Saundra Tuori-Bell — Term to expire December 31, 2026

RESOLUTION PASSED/FAILED, WITH A VOICE/ROLL CALL VOTE
YES: NO: ABSENT: ABSTAIN:



Crawega County Soil amd Water Fhona: 315-592-96463
Congervation District | Fax 315-592-4595

108 Store Route 3 Web:
Eulton, NY 13083 wonw cewegosciiandwater com

SOIL AND WATER
Conservation District

1/17/2024

Betsy Sherman-Saunders
Clerk of the Legislature
46 ¥ Bridge Street
Oswego, NY 13126

Dear Betsy:

The Oswego County Soil and Water Conservation District Board of Directors would hke to request that Linda
Lockwood, Mary Ellen Chesbro and Sandy Tuori-Bell be reappointed to the board. This reappointment request is for
a term beginning January 1, 2024. Please refer to the bios attached for further information. Feel free to contact me

should any questions arise and thank you in advance for your attention to this mattery,

Sincerely,

e Chih
Joe Chairvoloti
District Manager



Oswego County Soll and Water Conservation District Board of Directors
January 17, 2024

Bio for Linda Lockwood, Legislator
Term: 1 year
Term Expires: 12/31/2024

Linda Lockwood has been involved in politics for more than 20 years and is currently an Oswego
County Legislator for District 11 as well as the vice chairperson of the Legislature. Legislator
Lockwood has been an active member on the Oswego County Soil and Water Conservation
District Board of Directors since 2008 and is currently serving as the vice chairperson.

Bio for Mary Ellen Chesbro, Legislator
Term: 1 year
Term Expires: 12/31/2024

Mary Ellen Chesbro is an Oswego County Legislator for District 10 and has been an active member
on the Oswego County Soil and Water Conservation District Board of Directors since 2020.
Legislator Chesbro is also very involved in the agriculture community and operates a hay and beef
farm with her husband Earl.

Bio for Sandra Tuori-Bell, Member-at-Large
Term: 3 years
Term Expires: 12/31/2026

Sandra Tuori-Bell was born and raised in Syracuse, NY and currently resides in Constantia, NY
with her husband Mark. She was employed with Onondaga County Department of Water
Environment Protection for several years before retiring in January 2012, As a Sanitary Engineer
3/Pretreatment Program Coordinator she supervised a staff of 5 engineers, 2 technicians and 1
office assistant responsible for ensuring that Onondaga County’s industries were compliant with
local, state and federal environmentatl regulations. She received a Bachelor of Science degree in
Biology and Chemistry from SUNY Environmental Science and Forestry in Syracuse, NY and did
post-graduate work at Syracuse University School of Management MBA Program, Sandra began
her career as a Materials Scientist/Chemist at Carrier Air Conditioning and worked briefly at Miller
Brewing Company as a chemist before her employment with Onondaga County. She has worked
part-time since retirement as a track and field coach, field hockey coach, tutor and substitute for
BOCES and as a Program Assistant for Finger Lakes-Lake Ontario Water Protection Alliance
(FLLOWPA). Mrs, Tuori-Belf has served on the Oswego County Soil and Water Board of Directors
since 2015.



ACGENDAE HE-]

RESOLUTION NO.
March 14, 2024

RESOLUTION ADDING NEW YORK STATE HEALTHHCARE WORKER BONUS
FUNDS TO THE OSWEGQO COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT PREVENTIVE
HEALTH BUDGET

By Legislator James Karasek:

WIHIEREAS, adding New York State Healthcare Worker Bonus funds to the Oswego
County Health Department’s Preventive Health budget is neccssary; and

WHEREAS, the Health Care and Mental Hygiene Worker Bonus program was
announced by Governor Kathy Hochul in August 2022 and individuals mecting specific
requirernents are eligible; and

NOW, upon recommendation of the Health Committee of this body, with the
approval of the Finance and Personnel Committee, be it

RESOLVED, that the County Treasurer be, and hereby is, authorized to transfer the
fundy from and fo the account as shown on the attached budget modification request; and be
it further

RESOLVED, that a certified copy of this resolution delivered to the County Treasurer shall
be their authority to affect such transfer and make such adjustments.
RESOLUTION PASSEDN/FAILED, WITH A VOICE/ROLL CALL VOTE

YES: NO: ARBSENT: ABSTAIN:



OSWEGO COUNTY

VEM‘DU'NSMOOR, DIRECTOR OF PURLIC HEALTH
PHOWE 3133493545

HEALTH DEPARTMENT

70 BUMNER STREET, QOSWEGO, NEW YORK 13126-3357
FAX 315.349.3435

p PSR

INFORMATIONAL MEMORANDUM

Subject: NYS Healthcare Worker Bonus
Purpose: To add NYS Healthcare Worker Bonus funds to the budget.
Summary: The Health Care and Mental Hygiene Worker Bonus program was announced by

Governor Kathy Hochul in Angust 2022, Within that program, individuals
meeting specific requirements are eligible for a Healthcare Worker Bonus (HWB)
up to $3,000. To be ehgible the employer must bill Mcdicaid for services and
individuals must receive a base salary of $125,000 or less. Bonus amounts are
determined by the number of hours worked in a 6 month vesting period with the
highest amount being $1,500 for a 35 hour work week. Qualified employees can
receive up to $3,000 in HHWB payments over two vesting periods. Position titles
within the IHealth Department that qualify for the HWB are nurses, LPNs and
mocial Workers. The HWB must be paid out to employees within 30 days of
receipt of State funds, The attached budget modification includes the HWI for 1
eligible employee and the corresponding FICA reimbursement.

Fiscal Impact 2024: None- fully reimbursed by NYS,

Fiscal Impact 2025: None- if there are qualified employees, the HWB is fully reimbursed by
NYS.

Recommended
Action: The Health Committee approve reccipt of the HWB funds and the corresponding
budget modification.



3iva Iainsess] Ajunod
aje 93IN0SIY e icyoadl
A1va can p ) sjeQ d Hjo a
772 "% mx
Jiva +0)EnsIupyY Auno aeg PESH ucmmﬁm,nmmu
- 4 Ry e AT T R YT T
Hhe S ¢ <§§\Q e J )
SRUOE JOM BIESUHRIH SAN
SLPLL Anoas L1005 A2ud 80£065 | sLOVV
08008 sebeps pue saleies aag 000iiS | SEOPY
SLPL9'L 490 WIBaH 2Knd BiY IS ‘ASug 00SPEY | SEOPY
INNOWY NOILJIMOIS30 fO¥d | 103790 | 9HO fCH¥d | LO3rdo | SHO
HvY1104
HIVRON LNNOIDY HIEWNN INNODDY
RS

183M0V3IY NOILYOIHAON 139ang

OOdMSO0 40 ALNNOD




AGENDAK [T-1
RESOLUTION NO.
March 14, 2024

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING BUDGETARY MODIFICATION - CENTRAL
SERVICES SUPPLEMENT EXISTING CAPITAL PROJECT TO FUND
AUDIO/VISUAL UPGRADES

By Legislator Paul House:

WHEREAS, this body has heretofore established Capital Project No. T0221 witha
muximum authorization of $10,000; and

WHEREAS, the Central Services Director has identified the need to supplement this
capital project for updating the County conference room audio and visual systems, with an
additional $10,000 and maximum authorization of $20,000; and

NOW, upon recommendation of the Infrastructure & Technology Committee of this
body, with the approval of the Finance and Personnel Committee, be it

RESOLVED, that the Treasurer is hereby authorized to transfer $10,000 from the
Technology Reserve — CR# 145 to the designated Capital Project T0221 and that the project
is hereby authorized for the maximum.

Capital Project Totul Maximum Authorization
CP No. T0221 $20.000

RESOLUTION PASSED/FAILED, WITH A VOICE/ROLL CALL VOTE

YES: NO: ABSENT: ABSTAIN:



Greg Powlin

Director

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

RE:

SUBJECT:

BACKGROUND:

FISCAL IMPACT:

COUNTY OF OSWEGO 39 Churchill Road
CENTRAL SERVICES DEPARTMENT Oswego, New York 13126

Phone: (315} 349-3526

Phil Church, County Administrator
Legislator Paul House, [&T Committee Chairman
Infrastructure & Technology Committee Members

Greg Powlin, Director of Central Services
February 20, 2024

Capital Project # T0221 Supplement

INFORMATIONAL MEMORANDUM

Request for $10,000 supplement to existing capital project to fund
audio/visual system upgrades to County conference and other rooms twed
lor presentations.

County offices have a number of rooms used for presentations to county
employees and County residents. Many of these rooms have existing
audio/visual (“AV™) systems requiring periodic updating or may have no
existing AV system and our in the need of installation of such a system.

An immediate need exists to install a modern AV system in the District
Attorney’s grand jury room, located at the Public Safety Center. This
enhancement is needed to present evidence, often in electronic form,
including video, in an effective manner to accommodate the broad needs of
the potential juror pool.

The requested supplement will also provide for some additional funds,
beyond the grand jury room upgrade, to accommodate other upgrades for
the immediate future.

This request requires a $10,000 supplement to existing project # T0221.
This is a net cost to the County via a transfer from the Technology Reserve
fund.

RECOMMENDATION:  Transfer $10,000 from the Technology Reserve to supplement established

Capital Project T0221 for the expenditure described above.



3iva

ETBL L A

HIUNSYIHL AINDOCD pagordull 8k SeojAlRS [BULOSIR i,
ALY0 NOSHIJHIVHD 31Va SITUNOSIY NYIROH 40 BOLIIMI.
S KWW
mﬁm HOLVHISININGY AINGAD \u 3IvQ avas me#.&mwj
He S S TN T == Ve /T,U\&
eatasay ABojouyoaa} ybnosny 8820230 ag O} Joafoad siy)
{00 000' 1) ABotouyss; skig ¥ S¥E GIECSY H
£0°000°04 apeifidn pensip omny - LZZ0L #d4D oseaIOY) LZZOL 000825 H
INDOWY NOLLIRIDS3a rodd | 1o3rgc| suo fOdd [123rg0 | 9Wo
WY TI00
HIGWNN LINNODJY HIGNNN INNQIOY

IS3ND3Y NOILYDIAGON 139an8
ODIAMSO 40 ALNNOD



AGINDASK IT-2
RESOLUTION NO.
March 14, 2024

RESOLUTION APPROVING THE EXECUTION OF A MEMORANDUM OF
AGREEMENT WITH THE UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF
TRANSPORTATION FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION CONCERNING
THE OSWEGQ COUNTY ATRPORT (FAA Contract No.: 694352-22-1.-00090)

By Legislator Paul House:

WHEREAS, the County of Oswego owns and operates a General Aviation Airport in
Volney, New York; and

WHEREAS, in connection therewith, the County of Oswego and the Federal
Aviation Administration (FAA) have entered into various agreements and obligations
concerning airport operations and the placement and wtilization of federally-owned
equipment and aids to general aviation at the county’s airport: and

WHEREAS, the FAA has requested the county execute an On-Airport Memorandum
of Agreement (MOU) encompassing prior agreements and obligations concerning the
Automated Surface Observing System (ASOS); the Glide Slope (GS) and the Localizer
(LOC) access road and related land for the restrictive aerial easement area at the Oswego
County Airport; and

WHEREAS, a resolution is both necessary and desirable,

NOW, THEREFORE, upon recommendation of the Infrastructure and Facilities
Committee of this body, it is hereby,

RESOLVED, that the Chairman of the [egislature be, and is hereby, authorized to
execute the annexed Memorandum of Apreement with United States Department of
Transportation, Federal Aviation Administration.

RESOLUTION PASSED/FAILED, WITH A VOICE/ROLL CALL VOTE

YES: NO: ABSENT: ABSTAIN:



ON-AIRPORT MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT (MOA)
Between
THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION
And
COUNTY OF OSWEGO, NEW YORK
FAA CONTRACT NO: 694357-22-L-00098

ATIDVFACILITY TYPE: FZY / ASOS/LOC/GS
LOCATION: FULTON, NEW YORIK

I. Preamble (09/2021) 6.1.1

This Memorandum of Agreement (MOA) for real property is hereby entered into by and between
COUNTY OF OSWEGO, NEW YORK, hereinafter referved to as the [Lessor and the United States
of America, acting by and through the Federal Aviation Administration, hereinafter referred to as the
FAA,

2. Definitions (09/2021) 6.1.1-1

For purposes of this document, the folowing definitions apply;

Contract- refers ta this legal insttument used to acquire an interest in real property for the direct
benefit or use by the FAA. As used herein, contract denotes the document (for example- lease,
easement, memorandum of agreement, or other legally binding agreement) used to implement an
agreement between a customer (buyer) and a seller (supplier),

Contractor- refers to the party(ies) receiving a direct procurement contract from the FAA and who
is(are) responsible for performance of contract requirements. For purposes of this document, the
contractor may also be called the Lessor, Permittor, Licensor, Grantor, Aitport, or Offeror depending
on the type of contract or the provision within the contract,

Ciovernment- vefers to the United States of America acting by and through the Federal Aviation
Administration (FAA). For purposes of this document, Government and FAA are interchangeabie.

Real Estate Contracting Officer (RECO) - is a trained and warranted official who contracts for real
property on behalf of the FAA. For purposes of this agreement, RECO is interchangeable with
Contracting Officer (CO).

3. Superseding Contract (09/2021) 6.1.2-1

This contract supersedes DTFAO5-01-L-16286 and DTFA05-01-L-16295 and all other previous
agreermnents between the parties for the property described in this document.

Federal Aviation Adurinistration
On-Aurport MOA Template, 0172022
OME CONTROL NO. 2§20-0395



Witnesseth (MOA) (09/2021) 6.1.3-1

Whereas, the parties listed above have entered Into an Airport Improvement Grant Agreement; and

Whereas, the parties listed above have entered into an agreement providing for the construction,
operation, and maintenance of FAA owned navigation, communication and weather aids for the
support of Air Traffic Operations; and

Wheteas, both parties agree the establishrment, aperation, and maintenance of systems for air tralfic
control, navigation, communication, and weather reporting is in the primary interest of safety and
direct support of the angoing operation of the Oswego County Airport; and

Whereas, the parties consider it desirable to work in cooperation with each other in the technical
instatlation and operation of air navigational aids.

Now, therefore. the parties mutually agree as follows:
Purpose (09/2021) 6.1.5

It Is understood and agreed that the use of the herein described premises shall be related to FAA's
activities in support of the National Airspace System (NAS).

Legal Authority (09/2021) 6.2.1

This contract is entered into undey the authority of 49 U.S.C. 106(1)(6) and (n). which atthorizes the
Administeator of the FAA to enter into contracts, acquisitions of interests in real property,
agreements, and other transactions on such terms and conditions as the Administrator determines
necessary.

On-Airport Land/MOA Term (09/2021) 6.2.3-1

T'o have and to hold, for the term commencing on October I, 2021 and continuing September 30,
2041 inclusive.

Consideration (No Cost) (09/2021) 6.2.4-4

The Government shall pay the contractor no monetary consideration. It is mutually agreed that the
rights extended to the Government herein are in consideration of the obligations assumed by the
Government in its establishment, operation and maintenance of facilities upon the premises,

Termination (09/2021)6.2.5

The Government may terminate this contract at any time, in whole or in part, if the Real Estate
Contracting Officer (RECO) determines that a termination is in the best interest of the Government,
The RECQ shall terminate this contract by delivering a written notice specifying the effective date of
the termination. The termination notice shall be delivered at least 30 days before the effective
termination date. No costs shail accrue as of the effective date of termination.

10. Binding Effect (09/2021) 6.2.6

The provisions ot this contract and the conditions herein shail be binding upon, and for the benefit
of, the partics and their successors and assigns. In the event of any sale or transfer of awnership of
2

Federat Aviation Administration
CneAdrport MOA Templawe, O1/2022
OMB CONTROL NO. 2120-0395



the property or any portion thereot, the Government will be deemed to have attorned to any
purchaser, successor, assign, or transferee. The succeeding owner will be deemed to have assumed
all rights and obligations of the contractor under this contract establishing direct privity of estate and
contract between the Government and said succeeding owner, with the same force, effect, and
relative priority in time and right as if the contract had initially been entered into between such
succeeding owner and the Government.

Li. FAA Iacilities for MOA (09/2021) 6.2.7

The Airport will allow the FAA to construct, operate, and maintain FAA owned navigation,
communication and weather aid facilities in areas on the Airport that have been mutually determined
and agreed upon. The FAA facilities covered by this agreement are identilied on the most current
approved Alirport Layout Plan (ALP) and/or other pertinent drawings that are made part of this
Agreement by reference and shown on the attached FAA “List of Facilities.”

A. Together with a right-of-way for ingress to and egress from the premises; a right-of-way for
establishing and maintaining pole lines or underground lines for extending electrical power and/or
telecommunications lines to the premises; including a right-of-way for subsurface power,
communication anc/or water lines to the premises; all rights-of-way to be over the area referred to as
Oswego County Airpott, to be vouted reasonably determined to be the most convenient to the FAA
and as not to interfere with Airport operations. The Airport shall have the right to review and
comment on plans covering access and utility rights-of-way under this paragraph.

B. This contract includes the right to grading, conditioning, and installing drainage facilitics, seeding
the soil of the premises, and removing all obstructions from the premises that may constitute a
hindrance to the establishrent and maintenance of navigational aid systems. The Aurport shall have
the right to review and comment on plans covering work permitted under this paragraph.

C. The Governinent shall have the rights to make alterations, attach fixtures, and erect additions,
structures or signs, in direct support of the Airport. The Airport shall have the right to review and
comment on plans covering work permitted under this patagraph.

D. The Government shall aiso have the right to park, without cost, all official and privately owned
vehictes used for the maintenance and operation of the air navigational facifities. Parking shall be
provided adjacent to the navigational aid facility or as near as possible without intetfering with the
operation of the Airport.

12. RE Clauses kncorporated by Reference (09/2021) 6.3.0

This solicitation or contract, as applicable, incorporates by reference the provisions or clauses listed
below with the same force and effect as if they were given in full text. Upon request, the RECO will
make the full text available, or the full text may be obtained via internet at
httpa://fast.faa.gov/RPF_Real Property Clauses.cfm.

A. Officials Not T'o Benefit (09/2021) 6.3.0-2

B. Contracting Officer's Representative (09/2021) 6.3.0-4
C. Contingent Fees (09/2021) 6.3.0-5

D. Anti-Kickback Procedures (09/2021) 6.3.0-6

Federal Aviation Adminisliation
Ou-Adrport MOA Template, 0172022
OME CONTROL NO. 2120.0593



13. Title to Improvements (09/2021) 6.3.5

Title to the improvements constructed for use by the Government during the life of this Agreement
shall be in the name of the Government.

l4. Funding Responsibility for FAA Facilities (09/2021) 6.3.6

The Contractor agrees that atf Conlractor requested relocation(s), replacement(s), or modification(s)
of any existing or fulure FAA navigational aid or communication system(s) necessitated by
Contractor inprovements or changes will be at the expense of the Contractor. [n the event thal the
Contractor requested changes or improvements interferes with the technical and/or operational
characteristics of the FAA's facility, the Conteactor will immediately correct the interference issues
at the Conlractor™s expense. Any FAA requested relocation, replacement, or modifications shall be at
the FAA's expense. In the event such relocations, replacements, or modifications are necessary due
to canses not attvibutable to either the Contractor or the FAA, funding responsibility shall be
determined by mutual agreement between the pacties, and memorialized in a Supplemental
Agreement.

I5. Changes, Modifications (01/2022) 6.3.8-1

The RECO may at any time, by written order via Supplemental Agreement, make changes to this
contract. The modification shall cite the subject contract, and shall state the exact nature of Hhe
modification. No oral statement by any person shall be interpreted as modifying or otherwise
affecting the terms of this contract.

16. No Waiver (09/2021) 6,3.17

No failure by the Government to insist upon strict performance ol any provision of this Contract or
failure to exercise any right, or remedy consequent to a breach thereof, will constitute a waiver of
any such breach in the future.

7. Non-Restoration (09/2021) 6.3.18

[t is hereby agreed between the parties that, upon termination of its occupancy, including any
holdover period, the Government shall have no obligation to restore and/or rehabilitate, either
wholly or partially, the property that is the subject of this contract. It is further agreed Lhat the
Government may abandon in place any or all of the structures and equipment installed in or located
upon said property by the Government during its tenuve. Such abandoned equipment shall become
the property of the contractor.

18. Quiet Enjoyment (09/2021) 6.3.25

damaged by fire or other casualty or if environmentally hazardous conditions are found to exist so
that the premises is untenantable as determined by the Government, the Government may agree to
allow restoration/reconsteuction, or may elect to terminate the contract, in whole or in part,
immediately by giving written notice to the contractor.

19. Interference with FAA Operations (69/2021) 6,3.28-2

The Airport agrees not to erect or allow to be erected any structure or obstruction of any kind or to
allow any natura] growth that the Government determines would interfere with the proper operations
of Government facilities.

Fedeeal Aviation Adminisirution
On-Adiport MOA Template, 012022
QMY CONTROL MO, 2120.0595



20.

AR

22,

23,

24,

25,

The Airport agrees to keep areas around the Government’s navigational aids mowed at all times to a
height so that weeds and vegetation will not be an obstruction to such operation or maintenance of
these facilities.

Hold Harmless (09/2021) 6.3.30

In accordance with and subject to the conditions, limitations and exceptions set forth in the Federal
Tort Claims Act, 28 U.S.C. Ch. 17, the Government will be liable to persons damaged by any
petsonal injury, death or injury to or foss of property, which is caused by a negligent or wrongful act
or omission of an employee of the Government while acting within the scope of his otfice or
employment under circumstances where a private person would be liable in accordance with the law
of the place where the act or omission occurred. The foregoing shall not be deemed to extend the
Government's liability beyond that existing under the Act at the time of such act or omission or to
preclude the Government from using any defense available in law or equity.

Compliance with Applicable Laws (01/2022) 6.3.31-1

This Contract shall be governed by federal law, The Contractor shall comply with all applicable

federal, state, and local laws. The Government will comply with all federal, state, and local laws
applicable to and enforceable against it, provided that nothing in this lease shall be construed as a
waiver of the sovereign immunity of the Government,

Notification of Change in Owuership or Control of Land (09/2021) 6.3.34

If the Contractor sells, dies or becomes incapacitated, or otherwise conveys to another party or
parties any interest in the aforesaid land, rights of way thereto, and any areus affecting the premises,
the Government shall be notified in writing, of any such transfer or conveyance within 30 calendar
days after completion of the change in property rights. Concurrent with the written notification, the
Contractor or Coniractor’s heirs, vepresentatives, assignees, or trustees shall provide the Government
copies of the associated legal document(s) (acceptable to local authorities) for transferring and/or
conveying the property rights,

Integrated Agreement {09/2021) 6.3.36

This Contract, upen execution, contains the entire agreciment of the parties, and no prior written or
oral agreement, express or implied shall be admissible to contradict the provisions of this Contract.

Unauathorized Negotiating (09/2021) 6.3.37

In no event shall the Contractor enter into negotiations concerning the premises with anyone other
than the RECO or his/her designes.

Disputes (01/2022) 6.3.39-1

Whete possible, disputes will be resolved by informal discussion between the parties. In the event
the patties are unable to resolve any disagreement through good faith negotiations, the dispute will
be resoived upon joint agreement of management representatives from both partics. The decision is
final unless it is timely appealed to the FAA Administrator, whose decision is not subject to further
administrative review and, to the extent permitted by law, is final and binding.

Federal Aviation Adminislration
CheAirpoet MOA Template, G1/2022
OMI CONTROL NO. 21200595



26. Hazardous Substance Contamination {09/2021) 6.8.¢

The FAA agrees to remediate, at its sole cost, all hazardous substance contamination on the FAA
facility premises that is found to have occurred as a direct result of the installation, operation,
relocation and/or maintenance of the FAA s facilities covered by this contract. The Contractor
agrees to remediate at iis sole cost, all other hazardous substance contamination found on the FAA
facility premises, The Contractor also agrees to hold the FAA harmless for all costs, liabilities and/or
claitns by third parties that arise out of hazardous contamination tound on the FAA facility premises
that are not directly attributable to the installation, operation and/or maintenance of the facilities.

27. Cooperation with Defensive Counterintefligence Program Requirements (DCIP) (09/2021)
6.9.6

A. The FAA's Defensive Counterintelligence Program (DCIP) (AXI-3 10} delects, deters, and denies
itlicit human and technical intelligence collection activities as well as addressing other national
secwrity concerns. Such activities and converns include, but are not limited to, activities conducted
by, an behalf of, or otherwise supporting, foreign governments or elements thereof: entities or
individuals that meet the definition of “foreign power” or “agent of a foreign power™ in 30 UL.S.C. §
E801; foreign organizations; foreign persons; international terrorist organizations ar activities; or
agents of any of the foregoing; or sy other individuals or entities acting on behall of, or otherwise
in support of, any of the foregoing, against the FAA, its employees, facilities, equipment, systems,
networks, operations, and information.

B. Consistent with FAA Ovder 1600.84 FAA Defensive Counterintelligence Program, the contractor
is required to cooperate to the fullest extent possible in the following requirements:

1) Any authorized DCIP inquiry or Counterintelli gence (CI) investigation connected with this
contract requested by the FAA Office of Security and Hazardous Materials Safety (ASH) to include
granting authorized ASH o outside investigative department or agency personnel access to contract
inforntation, records or contractor personnel;

2) Alt applicable FAA security requirements as required under the contract consistent with FAA
policy and applicable Federal taw;

3} When requested by the DCIP, and necessary to protect Controlied National Security Information
(CNSI), Sensitive Unclassified Information (SUI), or otherwise protected information, contractor
employees must sign a Defensive Counterintelligence Program Non-Disclosure Agresment (NDA)
prior to being briefed on any information pertaining to a DCIP inquiry, CI investigation by another
Department or Agency, or any other matter related to the DCIP. The NDA is located in Appendix C
of the Order and in AMS Procurement Forms. Contractor employees are exempt from
acknowledging any language in the NDA associated with unauthorized disclosure of received
information that subjects FAA employees to personnel actions specified in the Human Resources
Policy Manual (HRPM) Velume 4: Employee Relations ER-4. ] (4) and applicable coflective
bargaining agreements.

4} Coniractors must first coordinate with the DCIP at ASH-CI-Notify@taa.gov before contacting
any law enforcement or investigative agencies on any known or suspected counterintelligence or
other national security concern described in Paragraph | of FAA Qrder 1600.84.

5) Contractors must notify the DCIP as soon as possible if any law enforcement ot investigative
agency contacts them directly on any matter covered by FAA Order 1600.84. Ifan employee
receives a direct request from an outside law enforcement or investigative agency for evidence

Fedemt Avintion Administeation
On-Adeport MOA Template, 0172022
OMB CONTROL MO 21 20-03035



related to a counterintelligence or other national security concern as described in Pacagraph 1 of
FAA Order 1600.84, the employee will refer the law enforcement ot investigative agency to AXI-
310,

6) Contractors must iinmediately notify the DCIP at ASH-CI-Notify@faa.gov, and the CO or their
designee if their employees observe any of the following-

a) Suspected or known acts of foreign intelligence collection activity against the FAA or its
employees, systems, networks, operations, facilities, equipment, or information;

b} Suspected or known espionage (See Appendix A of FAA Order 1600.84 for definition);

¢) Suspected or known unauthorized disclosure of CNSI, SUIL or otherwise protected information in
the possession of the FAA by a FAA employee to a forgign government or element thereof, a foreign
organization, an entity or individual that meets the definition of “foreign power™ or “agent of a
foteign power™ in 50 U.5.C. § 1801, a foreign person, an international terrorist organization or
activity, an agent of any of the foregoing, or any other individual or entity acting on behalf of or
otherwise supporting any of the foregoing; or

d) Suspected or known theft, unauthorized disclosure, or unauthorized amassing of CNSI, SUI, or
otherwise protected information in the possession of the FAA known or suspected to be for the
purpose of conveying it io a foreign government or element thereof, an entity or individual that
meets the definition of “foreign power” or “agent of a foreign power” in 50 U.S.C. § 1801, a foreign
organization, a foreign person, an international terrorist organization or activity, an agent of any of
the foregoing, any other individual ot entity acting on behalf of or otherwise supporting any of the
foregoing, or an unknown recipient, or statements of intent by an FAA employee to engage in any
such actions. SUI or otherwise protected unclassified information whose theft, unauthorized
disclosure, or unautltorized amassing, for the purposes described in the preceding sentence, is of
cotcern includes, but is not limited {o:

i. Non-public information from an official FAA data network or information;

i, magety;

iii. Technical specifications;

iv. Trade secrats;

v. Proprietary information;

vi, Sensitive Security Information (88[); and

vii. Any other SUl

&) Activities similar to those described in paragraphs b(6)(a)-(d) by, on behalf of, or otherwise
supporting, potential lone wolf actors, malicious insiders, or transnational organizations of a national
security concern.

If notification of the CO or (heir designee is not feasible owing to the CO and/or their designee being
one of the suspicious actor(s), the contractor must notify the DCIP directly at the above email
addvess if they observe any of the above activities.

7) Elicitation attempts. ¥licitation is the strategic use of conversation to extract information from
people without giving them the feeling they are being interrogated. 1t is a technique used to
discreetly gather information. It is a conversation with a specific purpose: collect information that is
not readily available and do so without raising suspicion that specific facts are being sought. The
conversation can be in person, over the phone, or in writing.

Contractors must immediately notify the DCIP at ASH-CI-Notify@faa.gov, and the CO and/or their
designee if their employees experience any known or suspected direct (e.g., personal encounter or

Federal Aviation Administration
Cn-Adrpomt MOA Template, 0172032
OMB CONTRON. MO, 2120-0395



telephone) or indirect (e.g.. electronic or written communication) elicitation or attempted elicitation
of NS, SUI, or otherwise protected information in the possession of the FAA by any suspicious
entity or person, regardless of ethaicity, nationality, or FAA employment status, as soon as possible,
but no later than 12 hours after the time of the incident, initial detection, or receipt of report, as
applicable, or the next business day if the incident, initial detection, or receipt of report, as
applicable, occurs on a weekend or holiday. Contractors must repolt these incidents regardless of
whete, when, or how the contact took place, or whether the employee was on or off duty. Suspicious
activities include, but are not limited to:
a) Direct or indirect contact or communication with a known or suspected foreign or foreign-
affitiated person, or an unknown or unfamiliar person, seeking access to or disclosure of any CNSI,
SUL or vtherwise protected information in the possession of the FAA for which such person does
not meet the applicable sccess requirements, or that is outside the scope of their official duties;
b) Divect or indirect contact or communication with a known or suspected foreign or foreign-
aftiliated person, or an unknown or unfamiliar person, seeking specific information about an FAA
employee’s official duty responsibilities, work projects, access to information, security clearance,
travel plans, coworkers® identities, or Information Technology (IT) system credentials for which
such person does not meet the applicable access requirements, or that is outside the scope of their
~official duties:
¢} Direct or Indirect contact, commmunication, or observance of a known or suspected foreign or
foreign-affiliated person, or an unknown or unfamiliar person, seeking unauthorized access to FAA
employees, equipment, operations, systems, information, facilities, or networks, including through a
Personal Electronic Device (PED);
d) Direct or indirect contact, communication, or observance of a known or suspected foreign or
foreign-affiliated person, or an unknown or unfamitiar person, introducing, or seeking to introduce,
unauthorized digital media or software into any FAA equipment, facilities, systems, or networks,
including through a PED;
e) Ofters of compensation, gifts, or favors in exchange for FAA information or access to such
information, regardless of medium; or access to FAA employees, equipment, operations, facilities,
systems, or networks;
f) Threats, attempts to coerce, or attempts to exploit any FAA employee by a known or suspected
foreign or foreign-aftilisted person. or by an unknown or unfamitiar person, in order to ifficitly
acquire FAA information or access to FAA employees, equipment, operations, facilities, systems,
~information, or networks;
2) Solicitation by any person of FAA information for which they do not meet the applicabie access
requitements or that is outside the scope of their official duties;
h) A request by any person for access to FAA employees, facilities, equipment, operations, systems,
information, or networks for which they do not meet the applicable access requirements or that is
outside the scope of their official duties; and
i) Suspicious or unexplained contact by any person with an FAA employee, where the person has
suspicious or unexplained knowledge of the employee,

Unless requested by ASH, contractors must not disclose an elicitation attempt of the nature
described above, in any other manner than to report the attempt to the CO or their designee and
request that they report it to the DCIP, If that is not feasible, or if the CO or their designee are the
suspicious actor(s), contractors may make these reports directly to the DCIP at the above email
address, Contractors must not take any actions on their own initiative, as doing so may interfere with

8
Fagderal Avintion Admimistration
Ohr-Airpant MOA Femplate, 0142022
OMB COMTROEL, NOQ. 2120-0595



a DCIP inquiry or CT investigation.

c. Failure to cooperate with any of the activities undev section (b) above may be considered by the
FAA to be a material breach of the contract,

d. The Contractor is responsible for ensuring that the provisions of this clause flow down to its
subsidiaries, subcontractors, and consultanis performing this contract.

28. Notices (09/2021) 6.10.1

All notices/correspondence must be in writing, reference the Contract number 69435Z-22-L-00090, and
be addressed as follows:

TO THE CONTRACTOR:
County of Oswego, New York
Chairman of the Legislature
Oswego County

Legislature

46 Bridge Street

Oswego, New Yorl 13126

TO THE GOVERNMENT:

Real Estate Contracting Division, AAQ-
910

Federal Aviation Administration

1701 Columbia Ave, 4™ Floor, Real Estate
College Park, Georgta 30337-2714

Federal Avintiogt Admiistratiot
On-Airport BMOA Template, (¢1/2022
OME CONTROL NO. 2120.0595



29, Signature Block (09/2021) 6.10.3

This Contract shall become binding when it is fully executed by both parties. In witness whereof,
the parties hereto have subscribed their names as of the date shown helow.

COUNTY OSWEGQ, NEW YORK

By:

James Weatherup
Chairman of the Legislature

Drate:

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
FEDERAL AVIATION ADMINISTRATION

By:

Shirley A. Wiiliams
Title: Real Estate Contracting Ofticer

Date:

Federal Aviation Administsation
OnsAnport MOA Templare, 012022
OMB CONTROL, NO. 21 20-0545



ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS:

Number Titte Date Number
1 - MOALIST OF FACILITIES  112/29/2023 1
2 | EXHIBIT A - SPECIAL STIPULATIONS 12/29/2023 1
3
4 T
5
X

Fecderat Aviation Administration
Cn-Alrport MOA Template, Q12022
OB CONTROL NO. 2120-0505



_Mumber ¢

I ASOS

2 o oo

Fuedetab Avation Adisimisiration
On-Airport MOA Temptote, 0172022
OMB CONTROL MO, 2120-0305

|
i

%
j

RW 1533 (F2Y)!

DATED December 19, 2023

LIST OF FACILITIES

69435 Z-22.1.-00094

MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT

OSWEGO COUNTY AIRPORT

| RW(ATID) |

Number

i
t
i
'

RW 33 (FZY) |

(RW 15-33 (PZY)!

!

!
'
I
I

36634

‘_il-"'révi'ut'lgiy Covered Under Lease

1 Previously Covered Under Lease |

GSA Contrad . o
Number ;

[
1
t

Comments

Number YITFA05-01-{.-16295. i
Commissioned on January 12, 1998

| Number [YYFAQ3-01-1,- 16286, LAT |
- Compmissioned on August 14, 2000,
1 contgining 0.396 acres

3683 |

© Previously Covered Under Lense |
| Number DTFA05-01-1,-16286, LAT |
' Commissioned on October 14, 2000, |
; contaiping 0.053 acres ;



EXHIBIT A
SPECIAL STIPULATIONS

SPECIAL STIPULATION tF REQINRED FOR THE INSTALLATION AND/OR OPERATION OF AUTOMATED
SURFACE QBSERVING SYSTEM {AS0S) UNDER THE TERM OF THIS LEASE,

a. Lessor shall maintain vegetation to fess than 10 inches in height within 100 feet of the FAA's
AS0S site (s).

b, Lassor shall notify FAA's airport operation maintenance office when construction or agricultural
tilling, mowing, harvesting, etc., activity is scheduled or gccurs that produces abnormal amounts of dust
at the FAA's ASOS sensor equipment site(s).

e. Lessor shall not construct adjacent to FAA's ASQS sensor(s) site, major paved surfaces, irrigated
or drainage areas, or test/run-up facilitles that may significantly alter termperature, humidity, or wind
measurament.

d. Lessar shail nat ereate topographical surface changes (excavation or mounding} within 500 feet
of ASQS sensor(s). Smooth and gradual surface changes are essential Lo representative wind
measurement.

e, Lessor agrees not to degrade wind speed/directional temperature/humidity measurements;
slectronically interfere with the UHF data-link line-of-sight between ASOS sensor site(s} and FAA's
ASOS ACU processor; interrupt the steady supply of electrical power to the FAA ASOS sensor site{s) and
ASQOS processor.

Federal Aviation Administration
Ou-Adrpott MOA Tempiate, (/2022
OMB CONTROL NO. 21200593



CERTIFICATE OF ACKNOWLEDGMENT

STATE OF

COUNTY OF

On this day of , 20 before me, s
[insert notary name|

the undersigned Notary Public, personally appeared = )

[insert narme of individual who signed the agreement]

known to me Lo be the person whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument and

acknowledge that he/she executed the same for the purposes therein contained.

Affix Seal Below

Federal Aviation Administration
Real Estate & Utilities Group
Notary Acknowledgement 09-2020



AGENDAR IT-3
RESOLUTION NO,
March 14, 2024

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING BUDGETARY MODIFICATION DEPARTMENT
OF SOLID WASTE- TO ESTABLISH A CAPITAL PROJECT NO. 0324 FOR THE
BRISTOL HILL LANDFILL CELL #5 EXPANSION- SOLID WASTE
UNAPPROFPRIATED FUND BALANCE TO CAPITAL PROJECT NO, 0324

By Legislator Paul House:

WHEREAS, The Department of Solid Waste Landfill and Transfers requests the
establishment of a new capital project No. 0324, with a transfer of funds from the Solid
Waste unappropriated fund balance into capital project No. (0324 to complete the planned
cell #5 expansion at the Bristol Hill landfill; and

NOW, upon recommendation of the Infrastructure, Facilities and Technology
Committee of this body, with the approval of the Finance and Personne! Committee, be it

RESOLVED, that the County Treasurer be, and hereby is, authorized to transfer the
funds from and to the accounts shown on the attached budget modification request; and be it
further

RESOLVED, that a certified copy of this resolution delivered to the County

Treasurer shall be his authority to affect such transfer and make such adjustments.

RESOLUTION PASSED/FAILED, WITH A VOICE/ROLL CALL VOTE
YES: NO: ABSENT: ABSTAIN:



Oswego County Departmment of Solid Waste

L

TG:  Legislator Paul House, Chairman
Infrastructure, Facilities and Technology Committee
Legislator Stephen Walpole, Chairman
Finance & Personnel Committee

FROM: Michael |. Lutestanski 11, Director of Solid Waste Programs

RE:  Establishment/Funding of a Capital Project No. 0324 Account - Bristol Hill Landfill Cell #5
Expansion

DATE: Feb 20, 2024

The Department of Solid Waste commissioned a site survey of landfill in 2023 to determine the fill
rate of cell #4. It was found that cell #3 is almost at capacity, and cell #4 is filling faster than
anticipated. This is due to various reasons; more bypass waste from the ERF (as we have had
aperational issues over the past 3 years that have increased ERF downtime), equipment issues at
the landfill which affected our compaction rate, and bulky materials management to name a few.

We had the preliminary engineering and design for cell #5 done in late 2023 and put the project
out to bid in early 2024. This was done to get the project underway for summer/fall of 2024. The
schedule as of this writing is to have the cell ready to accept materials by Dec 2024, Along with
this, the dept has invested in equipment to improve our compaction rates to prolong cell #4s
ability to accept materials. This is an aggressive schedule, with the current flow rates, and an aging
ERF, the Dept of solid waste needs to be ready. This also takes into consideration possible
residential population increases and commercial/industrial enterprises with the future Micron
Plant coming into Onondaga county.

This info memo requests the approval to establish a capital project No. 0324, fund the project from
the Departments unappropriated fund balance, and construction of the cell. This will include
project management, inspection, construction, final inspection, materials testing, and the final
certifications to allow us to place waste in the cell.

The following is a summary of the costs, $5,647,137.00 for cell construction. $68,900.00 for the
electrical work, $38,700.00 for 2 testing wells required by the NYSDEC,( this includes

Bristol Hill Landfill - 3125 NYS 3, Fulton, NY 13069 315-591-9200
Energy Recovery Facility - 2801 NYS 481, Fulton, NY 13069 315-591-9280




management, certifications and pumps for water sampling), $359,000.00 for project management,
inspections, approvals, final certification for material placement in cell, and $10,000.00 for various
testing of materials used in cell construction.

The total dollar amount is $6,123,737.00 for the project. There is the potential for shredded tire
material to be used as a portion of the aggregate in the cell construction. The material needs to be
tested and pass certain criteria. As of this writing, the Dept of Solid waste is using the new slow
speed shredder to produce various samples for testing over the next month. If the samples pass,
and enough material can be obtained, a savings of $246,241.00 could be realized for the project.
This dollar amount is currently in the project, to keep the schedule on track. The Dept of Solid
Waste will keep the appropriate parties informed as we move forward on this topic, If the savings
can be realized, the monies saved would be returned to the Dept of Solid Waste Unappropriated
Fund balance upon completion/closeout of the project.

Bristol Hill Landfill - 3125 NYS 3, Fulton, NY 13069 315-591-9200
Energy Recovery Facility - 2801 NYS 481, Fulton, NY 13069 315-591-9280




UIUNSYIUL ALNNOD

3iva
3iva NOSHIJHIVHO
PESE 74
eI HowvuisimdY oS )

ATS &

N 2z

3iva

ET'BL L 5o
patoedul sse SajAdag BuUosIad i,

SFOUNOSIY NVIANH 40 HO103M0.

Hiva

OvIH AINIALHYEI0

A2 .\Nm.w\.ﬁ

=y

uoisuedxy ¢ 190

HEPUET {1HIO)SHE "10el0ad jeydes JoA00 o} Jeysuel} pung

B LELEEL'S uocisuedxy g# 5180 joefoid denl  yzep GODSES H
{00 i0i'ez)1'9) ssuRieg pung pasepdoiddeun msep pliog 00565E 10
INOOWRY NOLLIdINOS3Iq roMd o3rao DHO | fOud [1D3r890 | oSMO
HY 100
HIFANN LNAODOY HISANN INNO DY

yZ-IEH

1S3NDIA NOLLYDIHQOW 139ang
O93MSO0 40 ALNNOD




AGENDA# FP-1
RESOLUTION NO.
March 14, 2024

RESOLUTION CLOSING CAPITAL PROJECT 0822 OF 2022 AND
AUTHORIZING $7200 OF THE REMAINING FUNDS TO BE TRANFERED TO
PURCHASING DEPARTMENT’S OPERATING BUDGET

By Legislator Stephen Walpole

WHEREAS, this body has previously approved Resolution Number 219 on
Seplember 13, 2022, for Capital Project No. 0822 Development and Implementation
Contract Management Systemn; and

WHEREAS, this body did increase this capital project in 2023 with $14,550 and
$7500 respoctively; and

WHEREAS, the implementation of the capital project is now complete, and ready to
be closed out; and

WHEREAS, the Purchasing department will oversee the contract system and its cost
and is requesting that $7200 of the remaining funds from the capital project be transferred to
the Purchasing departments operating budget to assist with these costs and the remaining
$4.264 be returned to general fund balance; and

NOW, upon recommendation of the Finance and Personnel Committee of this
Legislafire; be it

RESOLVED, that the county Treasurer be, and hereby is, authorized to close Capital
Project 0822 and transfer the funds to the Purchasing department’s budget and general fund
balance as shown on the attached budget modification request; and be it further

RESOLVED, that a certified copy of this resolution delivered to the County
Treasurer shall be his authority to affect such transfer and make such adjustments.

RESOLUTION PASSEIV/FAILED, WITH A VOICE/ROLL CALL VOTE

YES: NO: ABSENT: ABSTAIN:



OSWEGO COUNTY PURCHASING DEPARTMENT

County Office Building » 46 East Bridge Street # Oswego, NY 13126
Phone (315) 326-6050 Fax (315) 342-2468
Email; Holly CarpenteriDosweooounty. omn

Holly ¥. Carpenter Cheyenne Kurtz Karla Robers
Purchasing Director Assistant Buyer Buyer

TO: Phit Church

FROM: Holly ¥, Carpenter

DATE: March 4, 2024

RE: Budget Modification

SUBJECT: Budget Modification to close capital project 0822 and transfer remaining funds to

the Purchasing Department operating budget and Appropriated Fund Balance.

PURPOSKE: To cover operating expenses for the Contract Management System now that the
systern has been moved to the Purchasing budget.

SUMMARY: The capital project needs to be closed. Therefore, we would like {o transfer
$7,200.00 to the Purchasing budget for the Contract Management System’s
annual support, hosting, and maintenance expenses and transfer the remaining
funds to the Appropriated Fund Balance.



ET'BLL FoA

31%Q HIHASYIHL ALNAOD psioedui; ase sadiaieg jsuucsiad y,

JLva NGSHIdHIVHT LV G SITHUNOSIH NVIAINH 40 30LOIHIa.

ik

av3H INFNLHYLIG |

C TR T & N Tyt
A
ajuepeg puny
pajeudosddy pue 1aBpng Bupeiado ydaq Buiseyasng o3 spuny
Butewes Bunajsuniy pue zz8 josfoly jeiden Buiscyn
oSty suleieq pungd pageudoaddy OOBESE W
GO00E" Buiynsuog GOLEPS SHELY
t80voe'LL) ~ £288 108f0.y jEndern 2280 GOOBTS H
LENONY MNGLLdIHNASTG Foxd LIIrE0 SHO | rodd 133rg0 (32 8]
HYTI6a f
HIGANN LNNOOOY HIH[WNN LNDOOOY

L83ND3Y NOILYDIHIQOIR 139ang
OCOIAMSO 40 ALNNOD



AGENDAH -2
RESOLUTION NO.
March 14, 2024

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING CAPITAL PROJECT CLOSURES AND
TRANSFER OF PROJECT BALANCES

By Legislator Stephan Walpole:

WHEREAS this body has heretofore established the following Capital Projects
which are complete and have balances tolaling $891,856.75.

CT 48 - Fire School Training Prop Upgrade - $3632.00 - U3

CP 107 - Aircraft Apron Rehabilitation - $53,527.55 — UFB

CP 110 - 2019 IT Initiatives - $598.93 — CR145

CP 169 — Pekin Road Bridge over Salmon River - $511,230.72 - UFB
CP A0120 - Rehab Runway 6 — 24 - $3,203.33 ~ UFB

CP B0320-Caughdenoy Rd Bridge over Oneida River-$268,993.86
CR#16

CP C0420 - Oil Water Separators- $15,761.65 — UFB

CP 0321 — Highway Equipment - $0

CP C0121 — OCH Circulating Purnp Replacement - $0

CP (0922 — Electronic Health Record System — $0

CP 1022 — Correctional Facility Portable Radios - $25,804.27 - UFB
CPE0122 - B & G Vehicles — $1,099.61 - CR#146

CP T0222 - Pictometry - $59.08 — CR# 145

CP 0723 - Airport HVAC - $0

CP E0223 -~ B & G Vehicles 2023- $7,945.75 — CR#146

NOW, upon recommendation of the Finance and Personne! Committee, be it

RESQOIVED, that the Treasurer is hereby authorized to appropriate and close Capital
Projects No.48, No.107, No. 169, No.A0120, No.C0420, and No.1022 and transfer
remaining balances totaling $613,159.52- to Unappropriated Fund Balance - General as
shown on. the attached budget modification request; and be it further

RESOLVED, that the Treasurer is hereby authorized to appropriale and close Capital
Project No.110 and No.T0222 and transfer remaining balance totaling $658.01 to Capital
Reserve No. 145 - Technology as shown on the attached budget modification request; and be
it farther

RESOLVED, that the Treasurer is hereby authorized to appropriate and close Capital
Project No.B0320 and transfer remaining balance totaling $268,993.86 to Capital Reserve
No. 16 Bridges as shown on the attached budget modification request; and be it further

RESOLVED, that the Treasurer is hereby authorized 1o appropriate and close Capital
Projects No.E0122 and No.E0223 and transfer remaining balance totaling $9,045.36 to



AGENDA# FP-2
Capital Reserve No. 146 ~ Highway and Automotive Equipment as shown on the attached
budget modification request; and be it further

RESOLVED, that the Treasurer is hereby authorized to appropriate and close Capita]
Projects No. 0321, No. C0121, No. 0922 and No. 0723 with remaining balances of $-0; and
be it further

RESOLVED, that a certified copy of this resolution delivered to the County
Treasurer shall be his authority to affect such transfers and make such adjustrnents.

RESOLUTION PASSED/FAILED, WITH A VOICE/ROLL CALL VOTE

YES: NO: ARBSENT: ABSTAIN:



COUNTY OF OBWEGD
OFFICE OF THE COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR

County Office Buiiding » 46 East Bridge Street « Oswego, NY 13126
Phone 315-349-8235 Fax 315-349-8237
Philip R, Church, County Administrator

To:  Oswego County Legislature

From: Philip Church, County Administrator
Date: Feb. 29, 2024

Re:  Budget Modification — CP closures

SUBJECT:
Closurc of completed capital projects.

BACKGROUND:  As part of the process of developing the annual capital plan, this office
reviews the status of all existing capital projects and identifies those that sre finished and can be
closed. Unexpended monies in these capital projects must be returned to their source fund.

FISCAL IMPACT: This Resolution will close 15 capital projects and return $613,159.52 to
general unappropriated fund balance; $658.01 to the Technology Reserve; $268.993.86 to the
Bridge Reserve; and $9,045.36 to the Highway & Automotive Equipment Reserve, totaling
$891.856.75.

RECOMMENDATION:

Approve this budget modification closing the completed capital projects indicated on the
attached Resolution,

Phil. Church@oswegocounty.com  www.oswegocounty.com  Twitter @OswegoCounty



AL

MIUNSYILL ALNNOD

F1¥Q

g

hz 5 2

281 7L Hap

pejoedul aie saoialeg JSULDRIad Y,

diva SIDUNOSIH NYWNH 30 HOLoTHIT,

3iva av3aH hxmﬁm.md_mm.,ﬂ

Vv

(R3] ABojouyss; gp) "oN snesay feudedi oy 0i£08¥ Y
(e0's5) Aneuioyold TTI0L | PLOBES H
{e6'8ss} SSARBIHUL 11 610Z 01k Y1G665 H
88°8Z6' 1oL aduejeq puny paeudosddeun pung preusn ODBES v
(zz°¥0B'sZ} SOIPEY BIGELIO Ajij10e 4 leuscndauo] zzel L0668 H
{59'48L°G4) siojesedag JaEM HO 0Z¥0D ¥LO68S H
teggoz's) ¥2 - g Aesuny geysy ozigv FLOBES H
(55 428'sSH uchepiqeyey uosdy uodiy 203 ¥10565 H
{o0'zeg'e) speiBdn doug Buuresj jooyog eng 8y ¥h0868 H
M.ZQOMM NOLLdINDS3] FOdd | 123F80 DM rFO¥d | 123rgo DHO
LA

HAEWNN INNOJDY SIFNNN INNODDY

183NV NOLLYOIJIQON 139an8
093IMSO 40 ALNNOD




Fiva HIUNSYIHL ALNNOD pajoedius sle sadialeg JsuuOSIay J,
3iva NOSHIHHTHD tva SIOUNOSIH NYINH 40 HoLoaNiq.
A2 u\ A \ S
I3 3iva A¥3H INI@R I NYd3g
A2c < +
9e'5k0's wewdindg spiqowoiny pue AemyBiy gy "ON Alasay jenden
(S2'cre's) £Z0Z sepdiyea oy g £ZZOZ FLO6ES H
froess's) ZZ0Z sapdiyeA e g Zein3g rLOB5S H
S8'CE6'R0Z s28p1g - 91 "o easesay jeyideg 84 0iE05% L
{98°c66'29z) 18ANE EMBUQ Jeao aBpug py AouspyBhien czeog YLOBES H
LTS S3uBIEg pung pajeudosddeun pung peisuag GO8851 v
(ZL0EZLLS) 13A%y Lou[eg Jaso oBpug peoy uniag 551 vLO5ES M
INOORNY NOLidiNI83qg fO¥d [103rg0 ! 9MO0 rodd |[123rg0| 9N0
HY T T040 '
HITWAN INNCOSY HIFANN INNOJOY

1S3N0D3y NOLLYDIJIQ0NW 139ang
OD3IMSO 40 ALNNOD




	Minutes
	AGENDA

	GC-1
	GC-2
	GC-3
	GC-4
	PS-1
	PS-2
	PS-3
	PS-4
	PS-5
	PS-6
	PS-7
	HS-1
	HS-2
	HS-3
	HS-4
	HS-5
	HS-6
	EP-1
	EP2
	HE-1
	IT-1
	IT-2
	IT-3
	FP-1
	FP-2

